# RESOLUTION ADOPTING LOCAL LAW NO. 1 of 2024 THE SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES LAW OF THE TOWN OF ROOT

# RESOLUTION NO. 9 of 2024

#### April 24, 2024

WHEREAS, proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2024 of the Town of Root entitled "Solar Energy Facilities Law-Town of Root", which proposed Local Law was presented in its final form to the Town Board at the meeting held on April 10, 2024 and a copy thereof was kept with the Town Clerk and copies were laid upon the desks of the members of said Town Board at least ten (10) days, exclusive of Sundays, prior to its final passage; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the advisability of enacting said proposed Local Law was held on April 24, 2024, before this Town Board, pursuant to public notice duly published in the Daily Gazette, as well as notice on the town website and the town notice board, as well as to the county and adjoining municipalities as required by law; and

WHEREAS, all required referrals to the Montgomery County Planning Board, the Town of Root Planning Board and the Town of Root Board of Appeals, as well as all required publications and postings, have been properly completed; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Root, New York is of the opinion that adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2024 is in the best interests of the Town of Root, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board has determined that the adoption of the new Solar Energy Facilities Law of the Town of Root is a Type 1 action pursuant to the NYS Environmental Quality Review Act; and

WHEREAS, at the meeting held on April 10, 2024, the Town Board of the Town of Root, New York declared its intent to be SEQRA lead agency for the review of this Type 1 action; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Root, New York that, as the lead agency under SEQRA, the Town Board hereby determines that this Local Law will not result a significant adverse impact on the environment and the attached negative declaration, incorporated herein by reference, is issued and adopted for the reasons stated in the attached negative declaration, and Parts 1, 2 and 3 of the Environmental Assessment Form are also approved and incorporated herein by reference; and

**BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED** that the Town Supervisor is hereby authorized to sign and file or have filed on behalf of the Town of Root all documents necessary to comply with SEQRA; and BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2024 be and the same is hereby adopted and such Local Law shall be entered in the minutes of the Root Town Board; and

**BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED**, that certified copies of said Local Law No. 1 of 2024 in its final form be filed with the New York State Secretary of State in accordance with law; and

**BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED**, that this Local Law in its final form shall become effective as provided by law upon its filing in the Office of Secretary of State.

Gary Kamp, Supervisor

Marcia Shults, Town Clerk

Present: Kamp, Quackenbush, Weiss, Bramer

Absent: Van Kersen

Town Board Members:

Garv Kamp	(Yea)	Nav	Abstain	
LuEmma Quackenbush	(Yea)	Nay	Abstain	
Jade Weiss	(Yea)	Nay	Abstain	
John VanKersen	Yea	Nay	Abstain	(absent)
Donald Bramer	(Yea)	Nay	Abstain	313.161

# Local Law Filing

#### (Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State.)

Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being eliminated and do not use italics or underlining to indicate new matter.

of Root	22			
Local Law	No. 1		of the year 20 24	
A local law	The Sola (Insert Title)	r Energy Facilities La	w of the Town of Root	
	_			
	-			
Be it enacte	ed by the	Town Board (Name of Legislative Body)		of the
Be it enacte	ed by the □City	Town Board (Name of Legislative Body)	ge	of the

The text of this Local Law is annexed hereto.

(If additional space is needed, attach pages the same size as this sheet, and number each.)

# (Complete the certification in the paragraph that applies to the filing of this local law and strike out that which is not applicable.)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed here	eto, designated as local law l	No. 1	of 2024	_of
the (County)(Gity)(Town)(Village) of Root			was duly passed by	the
Town Board (Name of Legislative Body)	on April 24	20 24	, in accordance with the applie	cable
provisions of law.				
2. (Passage by local legislative body with Chief Executive Officer*.) I hereby certify that the local law annexed here	approval, no disapproval o eto, designated as local law l	or repassage : No.	after disapproval by the Elec	tive of
the (County)(City)(Town)(Village) of	and the second		was duly passed by	/ the
(Name of Legislative Rody)	on	20	_, and was (approved)(not app	proved
(repassed after disapproval) by the			and was doomod duly ad	ntod
(Tepassed aner disapproval) by the(Elective Ch	nief Executive Officer*)		and was deemed duly add	pred
on 20 in accordance	e with the applicable provisi	ions of law		
	e w iti the applicable provisi	ions of law.		
3 (Final adoption by referendum)				
I hereby certify that the local law annexed here	eto, designated as local law l	No	of 20 of	
the (County)(City)(Town)(Village) of		1.0.	was duly passed by	the
	on	20	and was (approved)(not appr	oved)
(Name of Legislative Body)	1			
(repassed after disapproval) by the	1		on 20	1
(Elective Ch	nief Executive Officer*)			
Such local law was submitted to the people by r	reason of a (mandatory)(per thereon at the (general)(so	missive) refere ecial)(annual) (	ndum, and received the affirm election held on	ative
20 in accordance with the applicable pro	wisions of law	11	STATE COLOR	
, in accordance with the applicable pro				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
<ol><li>Subject to permissive referendum and f hereby certify that the local law annexed heret</li></ol>	tinal adoption because nov	o.	was filed requesting referen	dum.)
the (County)(City)(Town)(Village) of		1	was duly passed by	y the
	on .	20	and was (approved)(not appro	(bevo
(Name of Legislative Body)				,,,,,
(repassed after disapproval) by the	ef Executive Officer*)	on	20 Such	local
aw was subject to permissive referendum and	no valid petition requesting s	such referendu	m was filed as of	
20 in accordance with the applicable pro	visions of law	tentin strong distriction		
, in accordance with the applicable pro	JVISIONS OF IAW.			
			$\mathbf{X}$	
			1	
				1

\* Elective Chief Executive Officer means or includes the chief executive officer of a county elected on a county-wide basis or, if there be none, the chairperson of the county legislative body, the mayor of a city or village, or the supervisor of a town where such officer is vested with the power to approve or veto local laws or ordinances.

5 (City local law concerning Charter revision proposed by petition.) I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No.\_\_\_\_\_\_ of 20\_\_\_\_\_ of the City of \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ having been submitted to referendum pursuant to the provisions of section (36)(37) of the Municipal Home Role Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of such city voting thereon at the (special)(general) election held on \_\_\_\_\_\_ 20 , became operative.

#### 6. (County local law concerning adoption of Charter.)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No.\_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_ of 20\_\_\_\_\_\_ of the County of \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ State of New York, having been submitted to the electors at the General Election of November \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ 20\_\_\_\_\_, pursuant to subdivisions 5 and 7 of section 33 of the Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of the cities of said county as a unit and a majority of the qualified electors of the towns of said county considered as a unit voting at said general election, became operative.

(If any other authorized form of final adoption has been followed, please provide an appropriate certification.) I further certify that I have compared the preceding local law with the original on file in this office and that the same is a correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of such original local law, and was finally adopted in the manner indicated in paragraph <u>1</u> above.

Date: 4 - 24 - 24

Clerk of the county legislative body, City, Town or Village Clerk or officer designated by local legislative body

(Seal)

# SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES LAW TOWN OF ROOT LOCAL LAW No. 1 of 2024

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION ONE. AUTHORITY	
SECTION TWO. STATEMENT OF INTENT	
SECTION THREE. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE	2
SECTION FOUR. DEFINITIONS	
SECTION FIVE. APPLICABILITY	5
SECTION SIX. REQUIREMENTS FOR SMALL-SCALE SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS	6
SECTION SEVEN. REQUIREMENTS FOR UTILITY-SCALE SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS	
7.1 Applications, Permits and Approvals Required	7
7.2 Permitting Requirements	
7.3 Contractual Requirements.	
7.4 System Operations	
SECTION EIGHT. ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS	
SECTION NINE. ABANDONMENT OR DECOMMISSIONING OF SYSTEMS	
9.1 Decommissioning Plan	
9.2 Financial Security	
9.3 Abandonment	
SECTION TEN. MAINTENANCE	
10.1 Annual Update	
10.2 Maintenance	
SECTION ELEVEN: SEVERABILITY	30

BE IT ENACTED by the Town Board of the Town of Root, in the County of Montgomery, as follows:

#### SECTION ONE. AUTHORITY

This Local Law is adopted pursuant to New York State Town Law, sections 262-263; and, section 10, 20, and 22 of the Municipal Home Rule Law of the State of New York, which authorize the Town to adopt zoning provisions that advance and protect the health, safety, and welfare of the community, and in accordance with Section 263 of the Town Law of New York State, "to make provision for, so far as conditions may permit, the accommodation of solar energy systems and equipment and access to sunlight necessary therefor."

## SECTION TWO. STATEMENT OF INTENT

This Local Law is further adopted to advance and promote a clean, wholesome, and attractive environment; protect the community from potential hazards to property and person; protect water resources and viable farmlands; preserve the aesthetic qualities and character of the Town of Root; prevent depreciation of property; preserve the rights of property owners; and secure the public peace, health, safety, and welfare of the Town of Root by creating regulations for the installation and use of solar energy systems and equipment.

The intent of this law is to further the legislative findings and intent of New York State codified in NY Agriculture and Markets Law (AGM) CH 69, Article 25-AA Section 300, which declares the following, "The socio-economic vitality of agriculture in this state is essential to the economic stability and growth of many local communities and the state as a whole. It is, therefore, the declared policy of the state to conserve, protect, and encourage the development and improvement of its agricultural land for production of food and other agricultural products. It is also the declared policy of the state to conserve and protect agricultural lands as valued natural and ecological resources which provide needed open spaces for clean air sheds, as well as for aesthetic purposes."

In keeping with the above, the Town of Root prefers to only host smaller scale solar facilities or projects. However, recognizing that State policy, in particular "94-C" projects [Executive Law Chapter 18, Article 6, Section 94-C], or any successor or similar provisions, may supercede this law, the Town expects the Intent, Purpose, and Provisions of this code to be taken into the siting and consideration to the maximum extent allowable. The Town of Root further intends to participate in the siting and regulating process of any large scale solar projects above 20 MW or larger which are being reviewed under Section 94-C. All such projects are within the definition of Tier 4, set forth herein.

# SECTION THREE. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

The purpose of this law is as follows:

- 1. To mitigate impact of Solar Energy Systems on environmental resources, such as important agricultural lands, forests, wildlife, and other protected resources.
- 2. To reduce impacts Solar Energy Systems may have on neighbors, to mitigate the potential depreciation of neighboring properties, and to preserve the rights of property owners to

install energy systems without conflicting with the Comprehensive Plan of the Town of Root;

- 3. To prevent the conversion of valuable farmland to other and/or industrial uses;
- 4. To set provisions for the placement, design, construction, operation, decommissioning, and ultimately, the removal of Solar Energy Systems consistent with the Town of Root's intent to uphold public health, safety, and welfare by promoting a clean, wholesome, and attractive environment, preserving the aesthetic qualities of the Town and preserving the Town's agricultural resources;
- To decrease the cost of electricity to the owners of residential and commercial properties, including single-family houses, and offset energy demand on the grid where excess solar power is generated;
- 6. To, upon the decommissioning and removal of a Utility-Scale Solar Collector System, facilitate the return of any productive agricultural lands and soils which may be impacted by the installation and operation of Utility-Scale Solar Collector Systems to productive agricultural use to the maximum extent possible;
- 7. To accommodate and take advantage of a safe, abundant, renewable and non-polluting energy resource; and
- 8. To take advantage of the increased economic activity as may be occasioned by furthering the installation of Solar Energy Systems.

# SECTION FOUR. DEFINITIONS

The following terms shall have the meanings indicated.

ANSI - American National Standards Institute

Agrivoltaics - The use of land for both agriculture and solar photovoltaic energy generation

<u>Battery Energy Storage System</u> - One or more devices, assembled together, capable of storing energy in order to supply electrical energy at a future time, not to include a standalone 12-volt car battery or an electric motor vehicle.

<u>Battery Management System</u> - An electronic system that protects energy storage systems from operating outside their safe operating parameters and disconnects electrical power to the energy storage system or places it in a safe condition if potentially hazardous temperatures or other conditions are identified.

Buffer zone - An environmental zone separating a feature of ecological interest such as a stream.

<u>Consumer Price Index change</u> - The Consumer Price Index for Urban Consumers, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. Change shall be calculated in January each year as the percentage difference between the annual average of the most recent calendar year and that of the previous year.

<u>Glare</u> - The effect by reflections of light with intensity sufficient as determined in a commercially reasonable manner to cause annoyance, discomfort or loss in visual performance and visibility in any material respects.

<u>Ground-Mounted Solar Energy System</u>- A solar energy system that is affixed to the ground either directly or by support structures or other mounting devices and that is not attached or affixed to an existing structure. Pole mounted solar energy systems shall be considered ground-mounted solar energy systems for the purposes of this local law.

<u>Immaterial Modifications</u> - Changes in the location, type of material, or method of construction of a solar energy system that will not: (1) result in any new or additional adverse environmental impact not already reviewed and accepted for the project by the Town Planning Board; (2) cause the project to violate any applicable setbacks or other requirements of this Law; or (3) cause the project not to conform to the State Environmental Quality Review determination or findings issued by the Planning Board.

Lot Coverage - The area measured from the outer edge(s) of the arrays, inverters, batteries, storage cells, and all other mechanical equipment used to create solar energy, exclusive of fencing and roadways. This does not include areas used for setbacks or buffer zones.

NFPA - National Fire Protection Association

<u>NRCS</u> - Natural Resources Conservation Service, formerly known as the Soil Conservation Service, is an agency of the United States Department of Agriculture that provides technical assistance to farmers and other private landowners and managers.

NYSERDA - The New York State Energy Research and Development Authority

<u>Nationally Recognized Testing Laboratory</u> - A U.S. Department of Labor designation recognizing a private sector organization to perform certification for certain products to ensure that they meet the requirements of both the construction and general industry OSHA electrical standards.

<u>Non-Participating Property</u> - A property not owned or leased by the solar energy system operator, nor having any land use agreement or easement related to the system.

<u>Occupied Habitat</u> - An area in which a species listed in 6 NYCRR Part 182, defined herein as "species in need of protection," has been determined to exhibit one or more essential behaviors, including behaviors associated with breeding, hibernation, reproduction, feeding, sheltering, migration, and overwintering.

ORES - Office of Renewable Energy Siting.

<u>Participating Property</u> - A property owned or leased by the solar energy system operator, or a property having any land use agreement or easement related to the system. Where multiple adjacent properties are participating in a solar energy system, the combined lots shall be considered as one for the purposes of applying setback requirements.

<u>Setback</u> - The distance defined by this law around the solar array. From any public roadway or non-participating property.

Small-Scale Solar Energy System - Any solar energy system that meets the following provisions:

- a. Solar systems that are larger than for basic residential use
- b. Solar energy systems do not provide energy outside of the property on which they are constructed.
- c. Small-scale solar energy systems located on a farm operation (as per AML §301(11) definition of that term) and located in a New York State Agricultural District can produce up to 110% of the farm's needs as per the Department of Agriculture and Markets guidance document.

<u>Solar Collector</u> - A solar or photovoltaic cell, plate, panel, film, array, reflector, or other structure affixed to the ground, a building, or other structure that harnesses solar radiation to directly or indirectly generate thermal, chemical, electrical, or other usable energy, or that reflects or concentrates solar radiation to a solar or photovoltaic cell, plate, panel, film, array, reflector, or other structure that directly or indirectly generates thermal, chemic, electrical, or other usable energy.

<u>Solar Energy Equipment</u> - Electrical material, hardware, inverters, conduit, storage devices, or other electrical and photovoltaic equipment associated with the production of electricity.

<u>Solar Energy System</u> - A complete system intended for the collection, inversion, storage, and/or distribution of solar energy and that directly or indirectly generates thermal, chemical, electrical, or other usable energy. A solar energy system consists of, but is not limited to, solar collectors, mounting devices or structures, generators/turbines, water and energy storage and distribution systems, storage, maintenance and/or other accessory buildings, inverters, combiner boxes, meters, transformers, and all other mechanical structures.

<u>Solar Panel</u> - A photovoltaic device capable of collecting and converting solar energy into electricity.

<u>Species in Need of Protection</u> - Species listed in Title 6, Part 182 of the New York Codes, Rules and Regulations as Endangered, Threatened or of Special Concern.

UL - Underwriters Laboratory, an accredited standards developer in the United States.

<u>Uniform Code</u> - The New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code adopted pursuant to Article 18 of the Executive Law, as currently in effect and as hereafter amended from time to time.

<u>Utility-Scale Solar Energy System</u> - Solar energy generation facility designed and intended to supply energy into a utility grid for off-site consumption.

<u>Visual Mitigation</u> - A means of obscuring the sightlines and viewshed from around the Solar Array.

# SECTION FIVE. APPLICABILITY

- 5.1 The requirements herein shall apply to all solar energy system and equipment installations modified or installed after the effective date of this law, excluding general maintenance and repair.
- 5.2 Solar energy system installations for which a valid building permit has been issued, or, if no building permit is presently required, for which installation has commenced before the effective date of this law shall not be required to meet the requirements of this law.
- 5.3 Modifications to an existing solar energy system that increase the system's area by more than 5 percent (exclusive of moving any fencing) shall be subject to this law.
- 5.4 All solar energy systems shall be designed, erected and installed in accordance with all applicable codes, regulations and ind standards as referenced in the NYS Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code ("Uniform Code"), the NYS Energy Conservation Code ("Energy Code;'), and the Town's code and requirements.
- 5.5 To the extent that any other town law, rule or regulation, or parts thereof, are inconsistent with the provisions of this law, the provisions set forth in this law shall control only as they pertain to solar energy systems.
- 5.6 Issuance of approvals by the Planning Board shall include review pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act and regulations.
- 5.7 If Battery storage is to be used, review and written concurrence from the responding fire district shall be provided. At the discretion of the Town Board, an emergency response plan and/or first responder training may be required. Final approval or issuance of Building Permits subject to the discretion of the Town Board's discretion and may be subject to any appropriate and reasonable conditions to be determined upon the circumstances of the application process.
- 5.8 Any proposed solar energy system subject to review by the New York Board on Electric Generation and Siting and the Environment pursuant to Article 10 of the New York State Public Service Law, or the Office of Renewable Energy Siting pursuant to Article 94-c of the Executive Law, shall be subject to all substantive provisions of this law and any other applicable laws, codes, ordinances and regulations of the Town of Root, and any other applicable state or federal laws.

# SECTION SIX. REQUIREMENTS FOR SMALL-SCALE SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS

- 6.1 Prior to installing a small-scale solar energy system, a building permit shall be obtained from the Code Enforcement Officer of the Town of Root.
- 6.2 The installation of a solar collector or panel, whether attached to the main structure, an accessory structure, or as a detached, freestanding or ground-mounted solar collector, shall meet all requirements of this section.

- 6.3 All solar collectors and related equipment shall be surfaced, designed, and sited so as to minimize glare onto adjacent properties and roadways.
- 6.4 A ground-mounted accessory solar energy system shall comply with Town of Root building code setbacks.
- 6.5 A roof-mounted accessory solar energy system shall be mounted as flush as possible to the roof. To achieve proper solar orientation, panels may exceed the roofline by a maximum five feet. Ground-mounted or freestanding solar collector height shall not exceed 15 feet when oriented at maximum tilt.
- 6.6 All solar collectors and their associated support elements shall, at the time of installation, be designed according to generally accepted engineering practice to withstand wind pressures applied to exposed areas by wind from any direction, to minimize the migration of light or sound from the installation and to minimize the development of sight obstructions for adjacent structures or land parcels.
- 6.7 Photovoltaic systems that are integrated directly into building material such as roof shingles, and that are a permanent and integral part of and not mounted on the building or structure are exempt from the requirements of this article. However, all applicable building codes requirements shall be met and necessary permits obtained. The Code Enforcement Officer may request assistance from the Planning Board to determine whether a solar energy system should be considered exempt or not.
- 6.8 In order to ensure firefighter and other emergency responder safety, except in the case when solar panels are installed on accessory structures less than 1,000 square feet in area, there shall be a minimum perimeter area of 2 feet around the edge of the roof to provide space on the roof for walking around all solar collectors and panels.
- 6.9 Free standing or ground mounted solar collectors are permitted as accessory structures
- 6.10 If Battery Energy Storage Systems associated with a Small-Scale Solar Energy System shall have an energy capacity of more than 600 kWh, then a plan must be submitted to the Town Board for Fire prevention and planning and shall comply with all applicable provisions of Section 1206 of the Uniform Code of New York state. A building permit and an electrical permit shall be required for installation of Small-Scale Battery Energy Storage Systems.

# SECTION SEVEN. REQUIREMENTS FOR UTILITY-SCALE SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS

# 7.1 Applications, Permits and Approvals Required

A. An application for a solar permit and site plan approval by the Town of Root Planning Board and a town building permit shall be required for all utility-scale solar energy systems, complete with all applicable building permit fees. The Planning Board shall concurrently review the application for a solar permit and the site plan.

- B. At the earliest possible date in the project planning process, the applicant shall contact the Town's Uniform Code Enforcement Officer to schedule a pre-submission conference with the Planning Board. At this time, the applicant shall provide the opportunity for an on-site visit by Planning Board members.
- C. All applications shall be provided to any property owner within 1,000 feet of the property proposed to be used for the utility-scale solar energy system and shall be accompanied by an agricultural data statement as required by the NYS Agriculture and Markets Laws and the NYS General Municipal Law. The Town will provide a copy of the required property owner notice language to the Applicant. Proof of such mailing shall be provided by the Applicant to the Planning Board. The mailing shall not contain any other materials.
- D. All applications for utility-scale solar energy systems shall be accompanied by applicable fees as may be established by the Town Board. When the Planning Board determines that a review will require engineering, legal, environmental or planning costs, the applicant shall provide an escrow account to pay for such costs. The escrow account shall be in an amount as determined by the Planning Board. Once the Planning Board has determined the amount of escrow, the account shall be established prior to any further Planning Board review.
- E. A public hearing is required in connection with application for a solar permit and site plan review for the solar project and such public hearing will cover both approvals simultaneously to give the public an opportunity to comment on all aspects of the Application. All adjacent property owners within 1,000 feet will be notified of the public hearing on the application for site plan approval by receipted mail by the Applicant no later than 10 days before the date of the public hearing and proof of such mailing shall be provided to the Planning Board prior to the public hearing.
- F. All applications for utility-scale solar energy systems shall include the following:
  - 1. A site plan prepared by a professional engineer registered in New York State including:
    - a. Property lines and physical dimensions of the site;
    - b. Location, approximate dimensions and types of existing structures and uses on the site, public roads, and other properties within 1,000 feet of the boundaries of the site;
    - c. Location and description of all solar energy system components, whether on site or off site, existing vegetation and proposed clearing and grading of all sites involved. Clearing and/or grading activities are subject to review by the Planning Board and shall not commence until the issuance of the solar permit and site plan review approval, including the completion of the SEQRA process and the filing of the NOI associated with the approved SWPPP;

- Location of all above and below-ground utility- lines on the site as well as transformers, the interconnection point with transmission lines, and other ancillary facilities or structures, including accessory facilities or equipment;
- e. Locations of setback distances as required by this law;
- f. All other proposed facilities, including electrical substation, storage or maintenance units, fencing and laydown and storage areas to be used as part of construction;
- g. Erosion and sediment control and stormwater management plans prepared to NYS Department of Environmental Conservation standards, if applicable, and to such standards as may be established by the Planning Board.
- h. Trails located on the site that are part of the Statewide Snowmobile Trail System.
- i. Historic sites listed on the National and/or State Register of Historic Places, or those Eligible for listing, within the site and those within a 1 mile radius of the site.
- j. All site plan application materials required by the Site Plan Review Law of the Town of Root. The Planning Board may waive any items that it deems inapplicable to a solar energy system application.
- Name, address, and contact information of proposed or potential system installer and the owner and/or operator of the Utility-Scale Solar Collector System. Such information of the final system installer shall be submitted prior to the issuance of a building permit.
- Name, address, contact information, and signature of the project applicant, as well as the property owners, demonstration of their consent to the application and the use of the Utility-Scale Solar Collector System.
- 4. Certification from the utility that the interconnection is viable.
- Nameplate Capacity of the Utility-Scale Solar Collector System (as expressed in MW).
- 6. A three-line electrical diagram detailing the entire Utility-Scale Solar Collector System layout, including the number of Solar Panels in each ground mount array, solar collector installation, associated components, inverters, electrical interconnection methods, and utility meter, with all National Electric Code compliant disconnects and overcurrent devices. The diagram should describe the location and layout of all Energy Storage

Device components, if applicable, and should include applicable setback and other bulk and area standards.

- 7. A preliminary equipment specification sheet that documents all proposed Solar Panels, system components, mounting systems, racking system details, battery energy storage systems, and inverters that are to be installed. A final equipment specification sheet shall be submitted prior to the issuance of a building permit.
  - 8. Documentation of access to the project site(s), including location of all access roads, gates, parking areas, etc.
- 9. A stormwater pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) as per NYS DEC requirements to detail stormwater runoff management and erosion control plans for the site.
- Documentation of utility notification, including an electric service order number.
- A Property Operation and Maintenance Plan that describes continuing site maintenance, anticipated dual-use, and property upkeep, such as mowing and trimming.
- 12. A Decommissioning Plan signed by the owner and/or operator of the Solar Energy System that shall address the following:
  - a. Cost estimate and description and form of financial surety as described in Section Nine of this law.
  - b. The time required to decommission and remove the Solar Energy System and any ancillary structures.
  - c. The time required to repair any damage caused to the property by the installation and removal of the Solar Energy System.
  - d. The cost of decommissioning and removing the Solar Energy System, as well as all necessary site remediation or restoration.
  - e. Removal of all above-ground solar energy equipment, structures, and restoration of areas previously used for agricultural production according to recommendations by the owner, leasing agricultural provider, the Soil and Water Conservation District, the Town Engineer, the NYSDAM, and/or other qualified entity; removal of concrete piers, footers, or other support to a depth of 48 inches below the soil surface; and removal of access roads, unless otherwise specified by the owner and subject to approval during site plan review.

- f. Restoration of the surface grade and soil after equipment removal and stabilization or revegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion.
- g. The plan to dispose or recycle all waste generated from the decommissioning of the solar energy system pursuant to local, state, and federal solid waste regulations.
- h. The provision of a decommissioning security, whether cash, an irrevocable letter of credit or another form acceptable to the Town, which shall adhere to requirements of Section 9.2 of this law.
- 13. Photo simulations shall be included showing the proposed solar energy system in relation to the building/site along with elevation views and dimensions, and manufacturer's specs and photos of the proposed solar energy system, solar collectors, and all other components.
- 14. Part I of the Full Environmental Assessment Form filled out.
- 15. A sound study providing details of the proposed noise that may be generated by inverter fans, or other noise-generating equipment that may be included in the project, including actual readings of existing daytime and nighttime ambient noise at the boundary of the participating properties; the sound study shall predict the potential increase in noise from the project over the existing ambient noise levels. The I-hour average noise generated from the Solar Energy Equipment/System shall not exceed a noise level, as measured at the outside wall of any non-participating residence or occupied community building, based on current (45dBA) or future recommendations from the World Health Organization. Noise levels must not have adverse or unreasonable impacts on surrounding homes or properties.
- 16. Utility-Scale Solar Systems shall be required to submit documentation addressing Screening and Visibility including the following:
  - a. A GIS viewshed analysis of the Zone of Visual Impact (ZVI); defined as the area from which the proposed undertaking may be visible within one-half mile (0.5) around solar fields covering 4 to 40 acres in size, and one-mile around solar fields greater than 40 acres in size. Positive visibility of the solar field must be based upon bare-earth topography only\_(do not factor in vegetation). The analysis should be presented as an orthorectified aerial base map with the setback and project area indicated and ZVI highlighted.
  - b. A visual assessment of the visual impacts of the Solar energy Equipment/System on public roadways, historic resources, scenic resources, important corridors, adjacent properties, and other

11

sensitive receptors as may be identified pursuant to the application requirements and overlays, maps, and/or as identified by the Planning Board. The visual assessment shall generally conform to the most current NYS DEC policy on Assessing and Mitigating Visual and Aesthetic Impacts ("Visual Policy"). At a minimum, a line-of-sight profile analysis shall be provided. Depending upon the scope and potential significance of the visual impacts, additional impact analyses, including for example a digital viewshed report. may be required to be submitted by the applicant. The Planning Board may waive or modify the requirements set forth in this section for Solar Energy Equipment/System with a Facility Area smaller than 10 acres. Visual Mitigation and/or landscaping plan that demonstrates the visual mitigation strategy will provide year-round screening so that, to the maximum extent practicable, the Solar Energy Equipment/System is not visible from roadways and adjacent non participating properties. The plan shall specify the locations, elevations, height, plant species, and/or materials that will comprise the landscaping, berms, grading, structures, architectural features, or other screening methods that will harmonize with character of the property and surrounding area, mitigate adverse aesthetic effects, and screen the system from important views or vistas. The plan shall use native and non-invasive plant species to promote habitat for native wildlife species and foraging habitat beneficial to game birds, songbirds, and pollinators. Evergreen tree plantings may be required to screen portions of the site from residential properties, roadways, and other important natural resources, viewsheds, and/or receptors, as may be identified by the Planning Board. If the buffer utilizes vegetative planting, the plantings shall conform to the requirements of Section 7.2.D.2 of this law. The visual mitigation shall obtain a height of at least 10 feet within five growing seasons. Invasive species shall not be planted as part of the landscape buffer.

- c. The Planning Board may elect to waive some or all screening and landscaping requirements in select locations based on the applicant's demonstration of non-impact or impact mitigation on adjacent parcels.
- d. A vegetation management plan which ensures that any landscaping and trees that will die off will be replaced by the following growing season with the approved plantings from the screening and landscape plan.
- e. The Planning Board may require a Landscaping Maintenance Financial Security in the form of cash bond or other form acceptable to the Town to ensure proper maintenance of the landscaping surrounding the solar site.

- 17. The results of on-site bird and bat migration, nesting and habitat surveys. Surveys must be conducted during the appropriate seasonal windows during one year prior to submission of an application. Applicants shall use the most recent New York State Department of Environmental Conservation survey protocols for grassland birds and winter raptors. For other wildlife, applicants shall follow NYSDEC guidance on appropriate survey methods.
- 18. Documentation detailing ongoing or historical (i.e., during the preceding 5 years) use of the site as Active Agricultural Lands and production of foods, natural resources found on the site which support agriculture, and a plan for the integration of farming into the site shall be submitted as follows:
  - a. An inventory that includes mapping, narrative, imagery, and other information sufficient to document all Active Agricultural Lands, Productive Farmland, viable agricultural lands, and activities relating to the production of foods on the site.
  - b. A site-specific soil survey shall be conducted. The borders ofexisting site soils shall be field identified in accordance with NRCS standards and shall be performed by an accredited Soil Scientist whose name shall be noted on the drawing. Existing published soils maps and data shall only be used as guideline information by the Soil Scientist. In addition to field identifying site soils the Soil Scientist shall document the depth of the plow layer on the site. This document shall also include mapping of Prime and Important Farmland and mineral soil groups 1 through 4 on the parcel(s) comprising the Facility Area.
  - c. A description of and plan for how the project will integrate into the agriculture and supporting natural resources inventoried on the parcel(s) comprising the site. The plan shall address how promoting farm viability has been incorporated into the project, including, e.g., site layout, construction activities, project operations, post construction restoration of impacted Active Agricultural Lands and Productive Farmland to be returned to production, decommissioning, etc. Any proposed agricultural dual use activities shall also be included.

#### 7.2 Permitting Requirements

Requirements "A" through "0" below shall apply to all utility-scale solar energy systems:

#### A. Code Compliance

All utility-scale solar energy systems shall adhere to the regulations and industry standards referenced in the NYS Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code, the NYS

Energy Conservation Code and all applicable Town of Root building, plumbing, electrical, and fire codes. Utility scale solar energy systems shall comply with: conditions specified in this law. The solar panels shall be installed using the current best practices of ground mounted solar installation.

- 1. Compliance with Site Plan and Solar Permit
  - a. Inspection of Improvements
    - i. The Planning Board's designated engineer, or another responsible party as may otherwise be determined by the Planning Board, shall be responsible for the overall inspection of site improvements, including coordination with the Code Enforcement Office and other officials and agencies, as appropriate.
      - ii. The Planning Board may impose, as a condition of site plan and solar permit approval, that the Developer and/or Owner reimburse the Town for inspection of improvement services provided in a performance guarantee.
  - b. Performance Guarantee
    - i. As a condition to the approval the Developer and/or Owner may be required to post financial security to insure the completion and the proper performance of the improvements with the Town. The Planning Board shall determine the adequacy of the amount sufficient to cover the cost of required improvements. The Planning Board may consult with its designated engineer as part of determining adequacy and sufficiency of the financial security.
    - Such financial security shall be in a form acceptable to the Town and approved by the Town Attorney as to form, sufficiency, surety, and manner of execution.
    - iii. Such performance bonds shall run for a term to be fixed by the Town, but in no case for a longer term than three (3) years.
    - iv. In the event that any improvements have not been installed as required by the Planning Board within the term of such financial security, the Planning Board may thereupon declare the holder of the financial security to be in default and collect the sum remaining payable thereunder; upon receipt of the proceeds thereof, the Town must install the improvements covered by such financial security which are commensurate with the extent of the development of the subject site plan that has taken place, but not exceeding in the cost the amount of such proceeds.

v. If the Code Enforcement Officer shall find upon inspection that any of the required improvements have not been constructed in accordance with the site plan and conditions approved and specified by the Planning Board, then the Code Enforcement Officer shall commence an enforcement action against the Applicant and the Applicant shall be responsible for the costs of completing said improvements as originally specified by the Planning Board or the decommissioning of what has been built.

#### **B.** Fencing

All electrical and control equipment, including any battery and storage cells, shall be labeled and secured to prevent unauthorized access. Such equipment shall be enclosed with a seven-foot high fence as required by the National Electrical Code. Fencing shall be located inside the setback described in Requirement "D" of this subsection. For large arrays, involving 1000 acres or greater, the Town Planning Board may direct that there be breaks in the fencing to allow for corridors for wildlife to move through the fenced area every 200 acres or as the Planning Board determines is beneficial to the wildlife occupying the area.

#### C. Signs

Warning signage shall be placed on solar equipment to the extent appropriate. Solar equipment shall not be used for displaying advertising. All signs, flags, streamers or similar items, both temporary and permanent, are prohibited on solar equipment except: (a) manufacturers' or installer's identification; (b) appropriate warning signs and pacards; (c) signs that may be required by a federal or state agency; and (d) signs that provide a 24-hour emergency contact phone number and warn of any danger.

As required by National Electric Code (NEC), disconnect and other emergency shutoff information shall be clearly displayed on a light reflective surface. A clearly visible warning sign concerning voltage shall be placed at the base of all pad-mounted transformers and substations.

#### **D. Visual Impact**

The solar facility, including any proposed off-site infrastructure, shall be located and screened in such a way as to avoid visual impacts as viewed from public locations, public dedicated roads and highways, residences located on contiguous parcels, or other locations identified by the Planning Board. Acceptable screening would include maintenance of existing vegetation, new native vegetative barriers or berms, landscape screen or other opaque enclosures, or any combination thereof acceptable to the Town capable of screening the site as possible. The applicant shall guarantee that all plantings that form part of the approved landscape and screening will be maintained and replaced, if necessary, during the life of the project.

1. When the site is surrounded by existing mature trees, trees within the buffer shall not be cut and shall be maintained as a wild zone for the life of

the facility. The exception to this shall be dead or diseased trees, which will be cut and removed so as to encourage healthy growth of existing trees.

- 2. Trees to be included in screening shall be native and non-invasive species of evergreen, e.g. White Spruce, White Pine, Larch, red cedar, juniper, a minimum of 8' tall and 3" in diameter at breast height. It shall be determined and documented by the developer if at the time of planting if any species are threatened due to regional blight, disease, etc. Final decisions on appropriate plantings will be made by the Planning Board.
- 3. The solar facility shall provide for the creation of a mixed-species buffer that has an offset, double row of densely growing evergreens with the addition of some smaller trees and shrubs in front to create more of a naturalized hedgerow habitat. The purpose of the double row is to provide additional screening early while the trees are still small. While the evergreens should be the dominant tree for screening, addition of some smaller trees and shrubs are to be provided to benefit wildlife and aesthetics. Appropriate shrubs and small trees to include to create a hedgerow could be Elderberry, American Plum, Hazelnut, Witch Hazel, Blueberry, Dogwoods (Pagoda, Flowering, Silky, Gray), Sumac, Buttonbush, Pear, Apple, Lilac, Shadbush, Pussywillow, Raspberry Maple leaved viburnum, nannyberry, chokecherry.



Graphic: Kerry Wixted with graphics from Tracey Saxby, IAN Image Library, courtesy of the integration and Application Network. University of Maryland Center for Environmental Science

- 4. The plans shall show maximum screening of utility-scale solar. The plan shall demonstrate that screening is provided year-round, to the fullest extent possible and will not have visual adverse impacts on roadways or adjacent properties.
- 5. The design, construction, operation, and maintenance of any solar energy system shall prevent the misdirection and/or reflection of solar rays onto neighboring properties, public roads, and public parks in excess of that which already exists. The Planning Board reserves the right to individually assess what they deem to be sensitive areas on any proposed solar facility site as part of their review to ensure that negative impacts of solar ray reflection will be prevented. All solar panels shall have anti-reflective coating(s) not identified as a hazardous material by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. The applicant shall adhere to all federal and state laws, regulations and guidelines regarding PFAS and polytetrafluoroethylene (PTFE) films. The applicant shall provide a certificate to. the Town attesting to the fact that the entire solar installation is non-toxic and will not result in harmful chemicals leaching into the soils under and within the solar installation.
- 6. All structures and devices used to support solar collectors shall be non-reflective and/or painted a subtle or earth tone color to aid in blending the facility into the existing environment.
- 7. Fencing installed for security or public safety shall be seven-foot (7') tall, composed of natural wood poles that mimic the rural aesthetics of the community. Barbed wire or any similar alternatives is prohibited.

# E. Panel Height

Ground-mounted solar panel arrays shall not exceed 17 feet in height when oriented at maximum tilt except where Solar Energy Systems shall provide sufficient clearance for agrivoltaic or agricultural use of the land as may be approved by the Planning Board.

# F. Lot Coverage

A utility-scale solar energy system shall not exceed 80 percent lot coverage, as defined herein.

# G. Wetlands

Solar energy systems shall meet wetland requirements as provided in Title 6, Parts 663 and 664 of the New York Codes, Rules and Regulations and stream requirements as provided in Title 6, Part 608 of the NYCRR and shall meet all Clean Water Act requirements for placement of fill in Waters of the United States.

# H. Lighting

Artificial lighting of solar energy systems shall be limited to lighting required for safety and operational purposes and shall be cast downward and shielded from all neighboring properties and public roads. Lighting shall be dark sky compliant.

## **I. Access and Parking**

If onsite battery storage systems are utilized then, A road and parking must be provided to assure adequate emergency and service access. Maximum use of existing roads, public and private, shall be made. Any new access road will be reviewed for fire safety purposes by the Town Building Inspector and the chief of the fire company that serves the area containing the property. Site access shall be maintained at a level acceptable to the local fire department and emergency medical services, including snow removal. All solar facility access roads shall be of sufficient width to accommodate the equipment to be used at the solar installation to maintain the installation, for any farming activities proposed and for life safety, i.e. fire-fighting. All roadways associated with the solar energy system shall remain unpaved and of pervious surfaces.

Vehicular Paths within the Facility area shall be designed in compliance with Uniform Code requirements and NYSDAM guidance to ensure emergency access, while minimizing the extent of impervious materials and soil compaction

## J. Slopes

No solar panels shall be placed on slopes of 15 percent or greater as averaged over 50 horizontal feet. No cutting or filling may be done to alter natural slopes for placement of panel arrays. Site disturbance, including but not limited to, grading, soil removal, excavation and soil compaction in connection with installation of utility-scale solar energy facilities shall be minimized to the extent practicable.

# **K. Drainage**

The solar energy system shall comply with New York state stormwater regulations as set forth in GP-0-20-001. The Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan shall demonstrate that the solar system will not create adverse drainage, runoff, or hydrology conditions that could impact adjoining and other non-participating properties in violation of New York state stormwater requirements.

#### L. Road Use

Designated traffic routes for construction and delivery vehicles to minimize traffic impacts, wear and tear on local roads, and impacts on local business operations shall be proposed by the applicant and reviewed by the Planning Board.

# M. Blasting

Blasting is prohibited for the construction of all utility-scale solar energy facilities.

# N. Cemeteries

Utility-scale solar energy systems structures and equipment are prohibited in cemeteries and burial grounds. The applicant shall consult with the Town historian and with the NYS Office of Parks Recreation and Historic Preservation to identify any such burial grounds within the project site.

## **O.** Facilities of Water

Utility-scale solar energy systems shall not be installed on Town-owned bodies of water, nor shall they be installed within 1,000ft of drinking water sources of any type regardless of intended for human or livestock consumption.

## **P. Deforestation**

Previously cleared or disturbed areas are preferred locations for solar projects. Forested sites shall not be deforested to construct solar energy facilities. Any clearcutting shall follow the Adirondack State Park law N.Y. Comp. Codes R. & Regs. 573.7

# Q. Setbacks

There shall be a minimum 500-foot setback between any utility scale ground mounted solar panel structures and associated electrical equipment to the parcel boundary line with any non-participating property, public road, or public area. Fencing, collection lines, access roads and landscaping may occur within the setbacks.

# R. Wildlife

Solar energy systems shall avoid or minimize adverse impacts to species in: need of protection, as defined herein, or their occupied habitats, to the maximum extent practicable.

# S. Agriculture

Solar energy systems shall be limited to no more than 40 percent, down from 80% allowable coverage of land that is not ideal for normal agriculture, of the total acreage on prime agricultural areas classified by the NYS Department of Agriculture and Markets' Agricultural Land Classification as mineral soils groups 1 through 4. All solar energy systems shall adhere to the Department of Agriculture and Markets' Guidelines for Construction Mitigation for Agricultural Lands.

a. Solar Energy System may exceed the forty percent [40%] coverage threshold if it incorporates an onsite activity or program which provides for the use of the land as an agrivoltaics Farming Operation and related agrivoltaics. Exceedance beyond the 40% threshold will only be allowed based on the Town Board determination

that the Land is being used for a Farm Operation (ex. growing crops or raising livestock) and related agrivoltaics. An eighty percent [80%] maximum lot coverage will be permitted for solar energy systems that accommodate farming operations, subject to the following conditions:

- i. Fencing shall include gates large enough to accommodate farming equipment; and
- ii. If necessary a maintenance barn or shed shall be provided to store farming equipment and supplies; and, if raising livestock
- iii. If there is no other shelter accessible by the livestock, A barn and shaded areas shall be provided for livestock; and
- iv. If no water source exists, a pond or similar must be provided for livestock.
- b. Subject to discretion of the Town Board if the landowner demonstrates that -notwithstanding the classification as prime farmland -- the land cannot reasonably be made profitable as farming operation due to flooding, high water table, wetlands, saturated soils, erosion, rocky conditions, lack of minerals, poor soil temperature, steep slopes, or similar conditions as approved by the Town Board, the Solar Energy Facility shall be permitted to occupy eighty percent [80%] of the Prime Farmland within the Facility Area.

To the maximum extent practicable, utility-scale Solar Energy Systems located on Prime Farmland shall be constructed, monitored, and decommissioned in accordance with the N-YS Department of Agriculture and Markets' "Guidelines for Solar Energy Projects - Construction Mitigation for Agricultural Lands."

# T. Underground Wiring

All transmission lines, especially those traversing nonparticipating properties, and wiring associated with a utility-scale solar energy system shall be buried and include necessary encasements in accordance with the National Electric Code. The Planning Board may waive this requirement if sufficient engineering data is submitted by the applicant to demonstrate that underground transmission lines are not feasible or practical or other best practices exist. The applicant is required to show the locations of all proposed overhead and underground electric utility lines including substations, switchyards, junction boxes and other electrical components for the project on the site plan. All transmission lines and electrical wiring shall comply with the utility company's requirements for interconnection.

#### **U. Noise**

Noise levels from the solar energy system will comply with the noise limits for solar energy facilities contained in the New York Office of Renewable Energy Siting regulations at 19 NYCRR 900 by following the limits laid out by 19 NYCRR 900-2.8.

#### **V.** Construction Hours

Pre, post and during construction working hours shall be limited to Monday through Friday between the hours of 7 a.m. and 6 p.m. The Town Board shall have discretion on whether to allow work on Saturdays. Work shall not be done outside these hours or on Sundays and holidays, to ensure the quiet rural characteristics of the Town. Construction lighting shall be limited consistent with Requirement "H" above.

#### W. Buffer Zones

Wherever a point of ecological interest exists there shall be a buffer zone of 50 feet surrounding that shall remain as native vegetative habitat. For example if there is a natural pond, wetland, stream, or other protected habitat, no construction or deformation of the land shall occur within 50 feet of the shore, river bank, or marsh boundary.

# 7.3 Contractual Requirements

The applicant for a utility-scale solar energy system shall execute the following contractual agreements with the Town.

# A. Road Use

Utility-scale solar energy systems shall execute a road use agreement with the Town if town roads are to be used for the project. Prior to the issuance of the building permit and commencement of construction, an existing condition survey of the approved hauling routes using town roads shall be undertaken by the applicant at the applicant's expense. Any road damage during construction caused by the operator or its subcontractors on town roads shall be repaired or reconstructed to the satisfaction of the Town Highway Superintendent at the operator's expense.

# **B.** Indemnification

The applicant for a utility-scale solar energy system shall execute an indemnification agreement with the Town. The agreement shall require the applicant/owner/operator to at all times defend, indemnify, protect, save, hold harmless and exempt the Town and its officers, councils, employees, attorneys, agents and consultants from any and all penalties, damages, costs or charges arising out of any and all claims, suits, demands, causes of action or award of damages whether compensatory or punitive, or expenses arising therefrom either at law or in equity, which might arise out of or be caused by the placement, construction, erection, modification, location, equipment's performance, use, operation, maintenance, repair, installation, replacement, removal or restoration of said solar energy system, excepting however any portion of such claims, suits, demands, causes of action or award of damages as may be attributable to the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Town or its employees or agents. With respect to the penalties, damages or changes referenced herein, reasonable attorneys' fees, consultant fees and expert witness fees are included in those costs that are recoverable by the Town.

#### C. Decommissioning

The applicant shall execute a decommissioning agreement as described in Section Nine of this law.

## D. Community Host

The applicant shall enter into a community host agreement providing a public benefit fee of no less than \$5,000 per mW of energy generating capacity per year either for the life of the project or for a negotiated timespan which will be determined through meetings between the solar energy companies and the Town of Root. These funds shall be utilized to mitigate the additional burdens placed on the town as a result of the project, as a source of funding for prospective costs, for expenses associated with and related to anticipated municipal services, for municipal projects that benefit the community, and additional infrastructure improvements to be provided as a result of the project's presence within the town, as well as for potential tax relief for non-project property owners. These funds are to be paid to the town by the solar energy company, not by the leasing landowner.

## 7.4 System Operations

## A. Safety/Emergency Response

Before any utility-scale solar energy system becomes active, the owner of the systems arrange an on-site meeting with the fire department having primacy coverage of the project area to review the components of the system, safety issues and procedures for emergency response. This shall include details on the location of labeled warnings, access to the site, and emergency disconnection of the system. In addition, the Town may require the installation of placards that provide mutual aid responders with sufficient information to protect them when responding to calls on site.

# B. Ownership Changes

If the owner or operator of the solar energy system changes or the owner of the property changes, the special use permit shall remain in effect, provided that the successor owner or operator assumes in writing all of the obligations of the special use permit, site plan approval, decommissioning plan, security and any agreements. A new owner or operator of the solar energy system shall notify the Building Inspector and the Town Supervisor of such change in ownership or operator 30 days prior to the ownership change. Failure to provide this notice will result in the commencement of an enforcement proceeding against the Applicant by the Code Enforcement Officer.

# C. Annual Report

The solar energy system owner shall, on a yearly basis, provide the Town with a report showing the rated capacity of the system and the amount of electricity that was generated by the system and transmitted to the grid over the most recent twelve-month period. The report shall also identify any change in ownership of the solar energy system and/or the land upon which the system is located and shall identify any change in the party responsible for decommissioning and removal of the system upon its abandonment. The annual report shall be submitted no later than 45 days after the end of the calendar year. Every third year, to coincide with the filing of evidence of financial security, the annual report shall also include a recalculation of the estimated full cost of decommissioning and removal of the solar energy system. The Town may require an adjustment in the amount of the surety to reflect changes in the estimated cost of decommissioning and removal. Failure to submit a report as required herein shall be considered a violation subject to the penalties of the Town of Root local law.

## **D.** Vegetation

Following construction of a utility-scale solar energy system, all disturbed areas where soil has been exposed shall be reseeded with native grasses and/or planted with low-level native vegetation capable of preventing soil erosion and airborne dust.

## E. Project Changes

Any post-approval changes to the solar energy system, except for immaterial modifications as defined herein, shall be done by amendment to the special use permit only and shall be subject to the requirements of Section Seven of this law. Unless expressly limited by a condition imposed in the permit, the Town Code Enforcement Officer, or other Town Board designee may, during project construction, allow immaterial modifications to the design of the project as represented in the final set of site plans reviewed by the Planning Board. Such immaterial modifications shall only be allowed in response to a written request by the applicant or permittee. All such requests shall be addressed to the authorized Town designee, with copies to the Chairman of the Planning Board, other Town Board designee, and the Town's designated consultants.

# F. Certification

After completion of a utility-scale solar energy system, the applicant shall provide a post construction certification from a professional engineer registered in New York State that the project complies with applicable codes and industry practices and has been constructed and is operating according to the design plans. The applicant shall further provide certification from the utility that the facility has been inspected and connected.

#### G. Insurance

- 1. The holder of a Special Use Permit for a solar energy system shall agree to secure and maintain for the duration of the permit, public liability insurance as follows (unless waived by the Town Board for smaller systems):
  - a. Commercial general liability covering personal injuries, death and property damage: \$5,000,000 per occurrence, \$10,000,000 aggregate, which shall specifically include the Town and its officers, councils, employees, attorneys, agents and consultants as additional named insured;
  - b. Umbrella coverage: \$10,000,000

- Insurance Company: The insurance policies shall be issued by an agent or representative of an insurance company licensed to do business in the State and with at least a Best's rating of "A".
- Insurance Policy Cancellation: The insurance policies shall contain an endorsement obligating the insurance company to furnish the Town with at least 30 days prior written notice in advance of cancellation.
- Insurance Policy Renewal: Renewal or replacement policies shall be delivered to the Town at least 15 days before the expiration of the insurance that such policies are to renew or replace.
- Copies of Insurance Policy: No more than 15 days after the grant of the permit and before construction is initiated, the permit holder shall deliver to the Town a copy of each of the policies or certificates representing the insurance in the required amounts.
- 6. Certificate of Insurance: A certificate of insurance that states it is for information purposes only and does not confer sufficient rights upon the Town shall not be deemed to comply with this law.

#### SECTION EIGHT. ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS

- 8.1 Solar Thermal Systems are encouraged for the storage of energy in lieu of Battery Energy Storage Systems. The method and specifications shall be shown on the site plans and described in a project narrative to include the potential environmental impacts of the storage system. The decommissioning plan shall include removal of the proposed storage system.
- 8.2 Battery Energy Storage Systems (BESS) with capacity of more than 600 kWh are permitted in conjunction with utility-scale solar energy systems subject to the following conditions:
  - <u>Size of Project</u> Battery Energy Storage Systems shall only be allowed at utility-scale solar energy systems of greater than 20 megawatts nameplate capacity.
  - b. <u>Code Compliance</u> Battery Energy Storage Systems shall comply with all applicable provisions of Section 1206 of the Uniform Code of New York State. A building permit and an electrical permit shall be required for installation.
  - c. <u>Commissioning Plan</u> Such plan shall document and verify that the system and its associated controls and safety systems are in proper working condition per requirements set forth in the Uniform Code. Where commissioning is required by the Uniform Code, Battery Energy Storage System commissioning shall be conducted by a New York state-licensed professional engineer after the installation is complete but prior to final inspection and approval. A corrective action plan shall be developed for any open or continuing issues that are allowed to be

continued after commissioning. A report describing the results of the system commissioning and including the results of the initial acceptance testing required in the Uniform Code shall be provided to the Town Code Enforcement officer prior to final inspection and approval and maintained at an approved on-site location.

- d. <u>Fire Safety Compliance Plan</u> Such plan shall document and verify that the system and its associated controls and safety systems are in compliance with the Uniform Code.
- e. <u>Operation and Maintenance Manual</u> Such plan shall describe continuing battery energy storage system maintenance and property upkeep, as well as design, construction, installation, testing and commissioning information and shall meet all requirements set forth in the Uniform Code.
- f. <u>System Certification</u> Battery Energy Storage Systems and equipment shall be listed by a nationally recognized testing laboratory to UL 9540 (Standard for Battery Energy Storage Systems and Equipment) or approved equivalent, with subcomponents meeting each of the following standards, as applicable:
  - i. UL 1973 (Standard for Batteries for Use in Stationary, Vehicle Auxiliary Power and Light Electric Rail Applications),
  - ii. UL 1642 (Standard for Lithium Batteries),
  - iii. UL 1741 or UL 62109 (Inverters and Power Converters),
  - Certified under the applicable electrical, building and fire prevention codes as required.
  - v. Alternatively, field evaluation by an approved testing laboratory for compliance with UL 9540 (or approved equivalent) and applicable codes, regulations and safety standards may be used to meet system certification requirements.
- g. <u>Safety</u> Battery Energy Storage Systems, components and associated ancillary equipment shall have required working space clearances, and electrical circuitry shall be within weatherproof enclosures marked with the environmental rating suitable for the type of exposure in compliance with NFPA 70.
- h. <u>Noise</u> Battery Energy Storage Systems shall be located as close as practicable to the center of the solar panel array and shall not cause the Solar Energy System to exceed the noise limits specified in Section Seven of this law.
- <u>Signage</u> Signs shall comply with ANSI Z535 and include the type of technology associated with the Battery Energy Storage System, any special hazards, the type of suppression system installed in the area of the battery system, and 24-hour contact information including reach-back phone number.
- j. <u>Vegetation and Tree-Cutting</u>- Areas within 20 feet on each side of the Battery Energy Storage System shall be cleared of combustible vegetation and other combustible growth. Single specimens of trees, shrubbery or cultivated ground

cover such as green grass, ivy, succulents or similar plants may be used as ground cover provided they do not form a means of readily transmitting fire.

k. <u>Emergency Operations Plan</u> - The applicant shall prepare a safety/emergency response plan in cooperation with town emergency service providers.

A copy of the approved Emergency Operations Plan shall be given to the system owner, the local fire department, and local fire code official. A permanent copy shall also be placed in an approved location to be accessible to facility personnel, fire code officials and emergency responders. The emergency operations plan shall include the following information:

- a. Procedures for safe shutdown, de-energizing, or isolation of equipment and systems under emergency conditions to reduce the risk of fire, electric shock, and personal injuries, and for safe start-up following cessation of emergency conditions.
- b. Procedures for inspection and testing of associated alarms, interlocks, and controls.
- c. Procedures to be followed in response to notifications from the solar energy system and/or battery energy storage system that, when provided, could signify potentially dangerous conditions, including shutting down equipment, summoning service and repair personnel and providing agreed upon notification to fire company personnel for potentially hazardous conditions in the event of a system failure. All means of shutting down the solar energy system shall be clearly marked.
- d. The property must be inspected after a National Weather Service designation of a Severe Weather Watch or Severe Weather Warning to ensure that the property did not sustain damage. Reports of such inspection shall be filed with the Town Building Inspector.
- e. Emergency procedures to be followed in case of fire, explosion, release of liquids or vapors, damage to critical moving parts, or other potentially dangerous conditions. Procedures can include sounding the alarm, notifying the fire department, evacuating personnel, de-energizing equipment, and controlling and/ or extinguishing the fire.
- f. Response considerations similar to a safety data sheet (SDS) that will address response safety concerns and extinguishment when an SDS is not required.
  - g. Procedures for dealing with solar energy system and/or battery energy storage system equipment damaged in a fire or other emergency event, including maintaining contact information for personnel qualified to safely remove damaged equipment from the facility. System owner shall provide guaranteed non-emergency and emergency response times of a qualified

subject matter expert to the Building Department and local emergency responders.

- h. Other procedures as determined necessary by the Town to provide for the safety of occupants, neighboring properties, and emergency responders, that shall include but not be limited to a smoke plume test for evacuation purposes.
- i. Procedures and schedules for conducting drills of these procedures and for training local emergency responders on the contents of the plan and appropriate response procedures. Training shall be done annually and shall include local and mutual aid emergency responders.
- j. The system owner shall notify the local fire department, county emergency management office and the town building inspector at least one week prior to any scheduled maintenance or battery swap out.
- k. In the event of a fire, all contaminated soil must be removed and disposed of properly, in accordance with all applicable laws.
- <u>Retention Pond</u> The applicant for a utility-scale solar energy system shall consult with the fire department with primary coverage of the project area on the best fire suppression system for the planned battery technology. If the fire department determines that water is necessary, the applicant shall develop a well or retention pond(s) holding a sufficient amount of water as determined in site plan review, with dry hydrants (arrangement of piping with one end in the water and the other extending to dry land), for emergency firefighting use. The Planning Board may waive this requirement if it determines that the project area is adequately served by public water supply.
  - m. <u>Battery Management System (BMS)</u> Battery Energy Storage Systems shall use a Battery Management System, which will incorporate an HVAC system to maintain environmental temperature and manage humidity for optimal operating conditions for batteries. The BMS must be capable of collecting data at the battery cell and module levels, monitoring temperature, voltage, current, state of charge, and state of health to detect abnormal battery conditions and provide information to prevent and mitigate potential emergency events.
  - n. <u>Monitoring</u> Battery Energy Storage Systems shall be monitored 24 hours a day, seven days a week, from a remote operations center that can shut off project components when abnormal conditions are identified. The BESS shall also have smoke alarms and fire detection systems that will trigger audio/visual alarms on the BESS containers and be monitored remotely by the operations center, where operators will contact local personnel immediately and ensure that local emergency responders are notified in the event of an emergency.

o. <u>Delivery</u> - No batteries will be delivered to the project site until they are ready to be activated and placed into service. On-site storage of batteries for more than 72 hours prior to activation is prohibited.

#### SECTION NINE. ABANDONMENT OR DECOMMISSIONING OF SYSTEMS

#### 9.1 Decommissioning Plan

An owner or operator of a utility-scale solar energy system that has not supplied energy to the grid for a period of six consecutive months must notify the Town Supervisor and the Town Building Inspector in writing that the system is no longer operating. If the system does not resume normal operation for an additional 12 consecutive months, the system shall be deemed to be abandoned and shall be decommissioned within six months by the owner or operator. A decommissioning plan shall be submitted as part of the solar permit application to the Planning Board. The decommissioning plan shall run to the benefit of the Town of Root and be executed by the Applicant and such signatures shall be notarized in a format that allows the decommissioning plan to be recorded at the Office of the Montgomery County Clerk. The plan should identify the anticipated life of the project, and include, but not be limited to, the following provisions:

- A. The removal of all energy facilities, structures and equipment including any subsurface wires and footings from the parcel. Any access roads created for building or maintaining the system shall also be removed and re-planted with vegetation in coordination of the landowners wishes.
- B. The cost of removing the entire solar energy system based upon prevailing wages and any other requirements applicable to municipalities under state or federal law and no salvage value shall be attributed to any of the components of the solar energy system and/or the solar energy equipment.
- C. A schedule and methods for the removal of the solar energy system and/or the solar energy equipment including any ancillary structures.
- D. A plan for restoring the property to its pre-installed condition, including grading and vegetative stabilization to eliminate any negative impacts to surrounding properties, and, where if it was previously used for farming, with vegetation suitable for farming purposes, i.e. a hay field, crops or grazing. The estimated time of this restoration should be included in the plan.
- E. A proposed Decommissioning Agreement (the "Agreement"), which shall be provided by the applicant and approved by the Town Board. No building permit shall be issued for a solar energy system until the Decommissioning Agreement between the applicant and the town has been executed and financial security provided as below set forth.
  - i. The decommissioning agreement will require that all solar panels are reused elsewhere or recycled to the greatest extent practicable.

- F. The operator shall identify a responsible person with contact information for public inquiries from the commencement of the construction of the solar energy system until the completion of the decommissioning plan.
- G. Failure of the Applicant to comply with the approved decommissioning plan upon abandonment shall allow the Town the option to utilize the security for the removal of the utility-scale solar energy system.

## 9.2 Financial Security

- A. Security shall be in an amount sufficient to ensure the good faith performance of the terms and conditions of the permit issued pursuant hereto and to provide for the removal of the solar energy system and restoration of the site subsequent to removal. The Security shall be an evergreen letter of credit issued by an A-rated financial institution (relating to Standard & Poor's Rating Services, Inc. ("S&P") or any successor agency thereto) or an A3 rating financial institution (relating to Moody's Investor Services ("Moody's") or any successor rating agency thereto) on behalf of the company, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A. The amount of the bond or security shall be 125 percent of the estimated cost of removal of the solar energy system and restoration of the property, with an escalator of 2 percent annually (or Consumer Price Index change if more than the annual escalator of 2 percent) for the life of the solar energy system and shall not take into account the net salvage value of any such project components. The security established by the agreement shall not be subject to disclaimer or rejection in a bankruptcy proceeding. Alternative financial surety methods may be proposed if necessary.
- B. In the event of default upon performance of such conditions, after proper notice and expiration of any cure periods, the security shall be forfeited to the Town, which shall be entitled to maintain an action thereon. The security shall remain in full force and effect until 90 days after the restoration of the property, as set forth in the decommissioning plan, is completed.
- C. The Town Board shall, each year prior to the adoption of the annual budget, review all security instruments provided to the Town in connection with utility scale solar projects to insure that the security remains in effect.

#### 9.3 Abandonment

A. The approval for a Utility-Scale Solar Collector System shall be valid for a period of 36 months, provided that construction is commenced within that time frame. In the event construction is not commenced in accordance with the site plan approval and solar permit within 36 months, the Applicant may request to extend the time to commence construction for 12 months. Approval of a request to extend the time to commence construction shall not be unreasonably withheld by the Town Planning Board. If having commenced construction, the Applicant fails to complete construction within 36 months after having commenced construction, the Planning Board site plan approval and solar permit shall expire and a new application begun and any fees resubmitted prior to any construction recommencing. If the Applicant fails to perform, the Town Planning Board or the Code Enforcement Officer may notify the Applicant to implement the

decommissioning plan. In such an instance, the decommissioning plan must be started within 6 months from the notification by The Town Planning Board or the Town Building Inspector and completed in 12 months of starting.

B. Cessation of electricity being generated for a period of six months constitutes abandonment of the Utility-Scale Solar Collector System project, unless an agreement was previously reached between the Town Planning Board and the Applicant. Upon cessation of electricity generation of a Utility-Scale Solar Collector System on a continuous basis for 12 months, the Town Planning Board or the Town Building Inspector may notify and instruct the Applicant to implement the decommissioning plan. The decommissioning plan must be started within 6 months from the notification by The Town Planning Board or the Town Building Inspector and completed in 12 months of starting.

#### SECTION TEN. MAINTENANCE

## 10.1 Annual Update

- A. The owner / operator shall present a written facility update to the Town Board annually, in the month of March, in person at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Town Board. In the event of a weather emergency or quarantine the report may be provided in writing to the Town Board.
- B. One month prior to the March Town Board meeting, the owner / operator shall submit an updated registration form for the facility which provides contact information for all responsible parties: the owner, operator, engineer, and local property management.

#### **10.2 Maintenance**

- A. Solar Energy Systems shall be maintained in good working order and in accordance with industry standards. Site access shall be maintained, including snow removal at a level acceptable to the local fire department and, if the Solar Energy System is located in an ambulance district, the local ambulance corps.
- B. If Energy Storage Devices are including as part of the Solar Energy System, they shall meet the requirements of any applicable fire prevention and building code when in use and, when no longer used, shall be removed and disposed of or recycled or reused off site in accordance with the laws and regulations of the Towns, and any applicable federal, state, or county laws or regulations.

#### SECTION ELEVEN: SEVERABILITY

- 11.1 It is hereby declared to be the intent of the Town Board of Root that:
  - A. If any word, phrase, sentence, part, section, subsection, or other portion of this Law, or the application thereof to any person or to any circumstance, is adjudged or declared invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then such judgment or declaration shall be confined in its interpretation and operation only to the provisions of

this Law which are expressly stated in the decision to be invalid, and all other provisions of the Law shall continue to be separately and fully effective.

- B. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds the application of any provision of this law to any building, other structure or tract or land to be invalid, in whole or in part, the effect of such decisions shall be limited to the person, property or situation involved in the controversy, and the application of any such provision to any other person, property or situation shall not be affected.
- 11.2 Validity: Should any section or provision of this Local Law be decided by the courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the Local Law as a whole or any part thereof other than the part so decided to be unconstitutional or invalid.

# Full Environmental Assessment Form Part 1 - Project and Setting

# **Instructions for Completing Part 1**

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist, or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that must be answered either "Yes" or "No". If the answer to the initial question is "Yes", complete the sub-questions that follow. If the answer to the initial question is "No", proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the project sponsor to verify that the information contained in Part 1 is accurate and complete.

#### A. Project and Sponsor Information.

Town of Root Solar Energies Facilities law			
Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map):			
Town of Root, Montgomery County			
Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):			
Town adoption of a new local law regarding solar facilities and battery energy storage	e facilities in the Town of Root.		
Name of Applicant/Sponsor:	Telephone: (518) 673	-3422	
Gary Kamp-Town Supervisor, Town of Root	Supervisor, Town of Root E-Mail: supervisorroot@yahoo.com		
Address: Root Town Hall, 1048 Carlisle Road			
City/PO:Sprakers	State: NY	Zip Code: 12166	
Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role):	Telephone:		
V/A	E-Mail:		
Address:			
City/PO:	State:	7in Code:	
City/PO:	State:	Zip Code:	
City/PO: Property Owner (if not same as sponsor):	State: Telephone:	Zip Code:	
City/PO: Property Owner (if not same as sponsor): WA	State: Telephone: E-Mail:	Zip Code:	
City/PO: Property Owner (if not same as sponsor): N/A Address:	State: Telephone: E-Mail:	Zip Code:	

#### **B.** Government Approvals 1.2

Government Entity		If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) Required	Applica (Actual o	ation Date r projected)
a. City Council, Town Board, or Village Board of Trustee	Yes No		April 2024	
b. City, Town or Village Planning Board or Commiss	☐Yes☐No sion			
c. City Council, Town or Village Zoning Board of Ap	□Yes□No opeals			
d. Other local agencies	□Yes□No			
e. County agencies	Yes No	Montgomery County Planning	GML Referral-pending	
f. Regional agencies	□Yes□No			
g. State agencies	□Yes□No			
h. Federal agencies	□Yes□No			
<ul> <li>i. Coastal Resources.</li> <li>i. Is the project site within</li> <li>ii. Is the project site located</li> <li>iii. Is the project site within a</li> </ul>	a Coastal Area, in a community a Coastal Erosio	or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland V with an approved Local Waterfront Revitaliza n Hazard Area?	Vaterway? ation Program?	□Yes 2No □Yes 2No □Yes 2No
C. Planning and Zoning				
C.1. Planning and zoning act	ions.			
Nill administrative or leadelati	and and and	and the state of t	1.6 1.4	CRY CDI

<ul> <li>Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or regulation be the only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?</li> <li>If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.</li> <li>If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1</li> </ul>	Yes□No
C.2. Adopted land use plans.	- 7 - 7 - 7
<ul> <li>a. Do any municipally- adopted (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site where the proposed action would be located?</li> <li>If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action would be located?</li> </ul>	☑Yes□No □Yes☑No
<ul> <li>b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan; or other?)</li> <li>If Yes, identify the plan(s):</li> </ul>	☐ Yes 2 No
<ul> <li>c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan, or an adopted municipal farmland protection plan?</li> <li>If Yes, identify the plan(s):</li> </ul>	Yes No.

C.3. Zoning	
a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or or If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?	rdinance, 🗖 Yes 🗹 No
b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit?	☐ Yes Z No
<ul> <li>c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action?</li> <li>If Yes,</li> <li><i>i.</i> What is the proposed new zoning for the site? Town-wide local law regulating solar</li> </ul>	☐ Yes <b>2</b> No
C.4. Existing community services.	
a. In what school district is the project site located? Canajoharie, Fonda-Fultonville	
b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site? New York State Police and Montgomery County Sheriff	
c. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site? Rural Grove, Canajoharie & Ames Volunteer Fire Companies; Lake Valley ambulance service	
d. What parks serve the project site? N/A	

# **D. Project Details**

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, components)?	mercial, recrea	tional; if mixed, include all	
b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?	acres		
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?	acres		
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned			
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?	acres		
c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?	11-12	□ Yes□ N	0
i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identi- square feet)? %Units:	fy the units (e.,	g., acres, miles, housing units	
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? If Yes,			0
<ul> <li>d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?</li> <li>If Yes, <ul> <li><i>i</i>. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed</li> <li><i>ii</i>. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?</li> <li><i>iii</i>. Number of lots proposed?</li> <li><i>iv</i>. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum</li></ul></li></ul>	d, specify types	□Yes□N s) □Yes□N	D
<ul> <li>d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?</li> <li>If Yes, <ul> <li><i>i</i>. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed</li> <li><i>ii</i>. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?</li> <li><i>iii</i>. Number of lots proposed?</li> <li><i>iv</i>. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum</li> <li>Maximum</li> </ul> </li> <li>e. Will proposed action be constructed in multiple phases?</li> </ul>	d, specify types	s)	0
<ul> <li>d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?</li> <li>If Yes, <ul> <li><i>i</i>. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed</li> <li><i>ii</i>. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?</li> <li><i>iii</i>. Number of lots proposed?</li> <li><i>iv</i>. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum Maximum</li> <li>e. Will proposed action be constructed in multiple phases?</li> <li><i>i</i>. If No, anticipated period of construction:</li> <li><i>ii</i>. If Yes:</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	d, specify types n months	□Yes□N □Yes□N □Yes□N	0
<ul> <li>d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?</li> <li>If Yes, <ul> <li><i>i</i>. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed</li> <li><i>ii</i>. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?</li> <li><i>iii</i>. Number of lots proposed?</li></ul></li></ul>	d, specify types	□Yes□N □Yes□N □Yes□N	0
<ul> <li>d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?</li> <li>If Yes, <ul> <li><i>i</i>. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed</li> <li><i>ii</i>. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?</li> <li><i>iii</i>. Number of lots proposed? Maximum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum Maximum</li> <li>e. Will proposed action be constructed in multiple phases?</li> <li><i>i</i>. If No, anticipated period of construction:</li> <li><i>ii</i>. If Yes: <ul> <li>Total number of phases anticipated</li> <li>Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition)</li> </ul> </li> </ul></li></ul>	d, specify types	□Yes□N s) □Yes□N □Yes□N year	0
<ul> <li>d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?</li> <li>If Yes, <ul> <li><i>i</i>. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed</li> <li><i>ii</i>. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?</li> <li><i>iii</i>. Number of lots proposed?</li> <li><i>iv</i>. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum Maximum</li> <li>e. Will proposed action be constructed in multiple phases?</li> <li><i>i</i>. If No, anticipated period of construction:</li> <li><i>ii</i>. If Yes: <ul> <li>Total number of phases anticipated</li> <li>Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition)</li> <li>Anticipated completion date of final phase</li> </ul> </li> </ul></li></ul>	d, specify types	□Yes□N s) □Yes□N □Yes□N □Yes□N year year	0

f. Does the proje	ct include new res	sidential uses?			□Yes □No
If Yes, show nur	nbers of units prop	posed. Two Family	Three Family	Multiple Femily (four or more)	
mi	One ranny	Two ranny	The ranny	Mumple Failing (10th of more)	
Initial Phase					
of all phases					
or on harris					
g. Does the prop If Yes, <i>i</i> . Total numbe <i>ii</i> . Dimensions <i>iii</i> . Approximate	osed action includ r of structures (in feet) of largest e extent of buildin	e new non-residenti proposed structure: g space to be heated	al construction (inclu	iding expansions)? width; andlength square feet	☐Yes ☐No
h. Does the prop liquids, such a If Yes,	osed action includ as creation of a wa	le construction or ot ater supply, reservoi	her activities that wil r, pond, lake, waste l	I result in the impoundment of any agoon or other storage?	□Yes □No
i. Purpose of th	e impoundment:				<b>—</b> ———————————————————————————————————
ii. If a water imp	poundment, the pri	incipal source of the	water:	Ground water Surface water strea	ams Other specify:
iii. If other than	water, identify the	type of impounded	/contained liquids an	d their source.	
- Anoravimate	cize of the propo	and impoundment	Voluma	million collops: surface area:	90700
v. Dimensions (	of the proposed da	m or impounding st	volume.	height: length	acres
vi. Construction	method/materials	for the proposed d	am or impounding st	ructure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, cor	crete):
1					Contraction of the second s
D.2. Project Or	perations				
i. What is the p ii. How much ma • Volume	remain onsite) urpose of the exca aterial (including r	ivation or dredging? rock, earth, sedimen	ts, etc.) is proposed t	to be removed from the site?	
• Over w	hat duration of tin	ne?			
iii. Describe natu	ire and characteris	stics of materials to	be excavated or dred	ged, and plans to use, manage or dispos	se of them.
·			2.4.4.2.1.0		
If yes, descr	ibe.	g or processing of e	xcavated materials?		[]Yes[]No
v. What is the to	otal area to be dre	dged or excavated?		acres	
vi. What is the n	naximum area to b	be worked at any on	e time?	acres	
vii. What would	be the maximum of	depth of excavation	or dredging?	feet	
vill. Will the exc	avation require bis	asting?			LIY es LINO
D. Summanze si	le lectamation goa	ns and plan			
b. Would the pro	posed action caus	e or result in alterat	ion of, increase or de	crease in size of, or encroachment	Yes No
into any exist If Yes:	ing wetland, water	rbody, shoreline, be	ach or adjacent area?		
i. Identify the v description):	vetland or waterbo	ody which would be	affected (by name, v	water index number, wetland map num	ber or geographic
1000					

alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in sq	uare feet or acres:
Will proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments?	
If Yes, describe:	
<ul> <li>iv. Will proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? If Yes:</li> </ul>	☐ Yes ☐No
acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:	
expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:	
<ul> <li>purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>proposed method of plant removal:</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s);</li> </ul>	
v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance:	
. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water?	Yes No
Yes:	
i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day: gallons/day	
a. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply?	LIYes LINO
. 1 cs.	
Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal?	
<ul> <li>Does me existing public water supply have capacity to serve me proposal?</li> <li>Is the project site in the existing district?</li> </ul>	
Is expansion of the district needed?	
<ul> <li>Do existing lines serve the project site?</li> </ul>	
ii Will line extension within an existing district he necessary to supply the project?	
f Yes:	
Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:	
<ul> <li>Source(s) of supply for the district:</li> </ul>	
iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site?	Ves No
f, Yes:	
Applicant/sponsor for new district:	
Date application submitted or anticipated:	
Proposed source(s) of supply for new district:	
v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project:	
vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), maximum pumping capacity: gallons/m	inute.
. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes?	Yes No
(Yes:	
i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day: gallons/day	Il componente and
approximate volumes or proportions of each):	n components and
<i>i</i> . Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities?	Yes No.
If Yes:	
Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used:	
Name of district:	
<ul> <li>Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project?</li> </ul>	Yes No
<ul> <li>Is the project site in the existing district?</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Is expansion of the district needed?</li> </ul>	Yes_No

<ul> <li>Do existing sewer lines serve the project site?</li> </ul>	□Yes □No
<ul> <li>Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project?</li> </ul>	∐Yes∐No
If Yes:	
Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:	
· WEII	DV. DV.
iv. will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site?	
II TCS.	
Date application submitted or anticipated:	
What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge?	
v If public facilities will not be used describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project includin	a specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge, or describe subsurface disposal plans):	g speen y mg proposed
vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste:	
e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point	Yes No
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?	
lf Yes;	
7. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?	
Square feet oracres (narcel size)	
ii. Describe types of new point sources.	
iii. Where will the stormwater runoff be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adja groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?	cent properties,
If to surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:	
Will stormwater pupoff flow to adjacent properties?	
iv Does proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater	2 DVes No
f. Does the proposed plan minimize include en will it use on site one or more sources of air emissions, includes from	
1. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one of more sources of air emissions, including the combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations? If Yes identify:	
<i>i</i> . Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)	
ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)	
iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)	
g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Pen	mit, Yes No
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?	
If Yes:	
i. Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area? (Area routinely or periodically fails to me	t UYes No
amplent air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)	
<i>u</i> . In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:	
Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (CO <sub>2</sub> )	
Ions/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N <sub>2</sub> O)	
I ons/year (snort tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)	
<ul> <li>Tons/year (short tons) of Sultur Hexafluoride (SF<sub>6</sub>)</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Ions/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Ions/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)</li> </ul>	

<ul> <li>h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (incl landfills, composting facilities)?</li> <li>If Yes:</li> </ul>	luding, but not limit	ed to, sewage treat	ment plants,	∐Yes No
<ul> <li>i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric):</li> <li>ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination n electricity, flaring):</li> </ul>	neasures included in	n project design (e.	g., combustion to g	generate heat or
<ul> <li>Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollu quarry or landfill operations?</li> <li>If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g.,</li> </ul>	ttants from open-air diesel exhaust, rock	operations or proc	esses, such as	∐Yes No
j. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase new demand for transportation facilities or services? If Yes:	in traffic above pres	sent levels or gener	ate substantial	∐Yes [] No
i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply Randomly between hours of to	y): Morning	Evening ps/day:	Weekend	
<ul> <li>iv. Does the proposed action include any shared use park</li> <li>v. If the proposed action includes any modification of ex</li> </ul>	ing? kisting roads, creation	on of new roads or	change in existing	☐Yes No access, describe:
<ul> <li>vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities</li> <li>vii Will the proposed action include access to public trans or other alternative fueled vehicles?</li> <li>viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian pedestrian or bicycle routes?</li> </ul>	s available within ½ sportation or accommon or bicycle accommo	mile of the propo modations for use odations for connec	sed site? of hybrid, electric ctions to existing	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
<ul> <li>k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial p for energy?</li> <li>If Yes:</li> <li>Ferimate annual electricity demand during operation of</li> </ul>	projects only) gener	ate new or addition	al demand	∐Yes No
<ul> <li>ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the proj other):</li> </ul>	ect (e.g., on-site con	mbustion, on-site r	enewable, via grid/	local utility, or
iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade	to, an existing subs	ation?		Yes No
<ul> <li>I. Hours of operation. Answer all items which apply.</li> <li>i. During Construction: <ul> <li>Monday - Friday:</li> <li>Saturday:</li> <li>Sunday:</li> <li>Holidays:</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	ii. During Op • Mon • Satu • Sund • Holi	perations: day - Friday: rday: lay: days:		

m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, operation, or both?	□Yes □No
If yes: i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:	
	_
ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? Describe:	□Yes □No
n Will the proposed action have outdoor lighting?	Yes No
If yes: <i>i</i> . Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:	
ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? Describe:	□Yes □No
<ul> <li>Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:</li> </ul>	□Yes □No
p. Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons) or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage? If Yes: <i>i</i> . Product(s) to be stored	□ Yes □ No
<ul> <li>ii. Volume(s) per unit time (e.g., month, year)</li> <li>iii. Generally describe proposed storage facilities:</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides, insecticides) during construction or operation?</li> <li>If Yes: <ul> <li>i. Describe proposed treatment(s):</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Yes No
a second	-
ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?	
<ul> <li>ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?</li> <li>r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?</li> <li>If Yes:         <ul> <li>i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?</li> <li>r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?</li> <li>If Yes: <ul> <li>i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:</li> <li>Construction: tons per (unit of time)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?</li> <li>r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?</li> <li>If Yes: <ul> <li>i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:</li> <li>Construction: tons per (unit of time)</li> <li>Operation : tons per (unit of time)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?</li> <li>r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?</li> <li>If Yes: <ul> <li>i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:</li> <li>Construction: tons per (unit of time)</li> <li>Operation : tons per (unit of time)</li> <li>ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste</li> <li>Construction:</li></ul></li></ul>	
<ul> <li>ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?</li> <li>r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?</li> <li>If Yes: <ul> <li>i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:</li> <li>Construction: tons per (unit of time)</li> <li>Operation : tons per (unit of time)</li> <li>ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste</li> <li>Construction:</li></ul></li></ul>	
<ul> <li><i>ii.</i> Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?</li> <li>r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?</li> <li>If Yes: <ul> <li><i>i.</i> Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:</li> <li>Construction:</li></ul></li></ul>	
<ul> <li><i>ii.</i> Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?</li> <li>r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?</li> <li>If Yes: <ul> <li><i>i.</i> Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:</li> <li>Construction: tons per (unit of time)</li> <li>Operation : tons per (unit of time)</li> <li><i>ii.</i> Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste</li> <li>Construction:</li></ul></li></ul>	
ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices? r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)? If Yes: <ul> <li>i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:</li> <li>Construction:</li></ul>	

s. Does the proposed action include construction or modification	ation of a solid waste in	anagement facility?	
f Yes: <i>i</i> . Type of management or handling of waste proposed for	the site (e.g., recycling	or transfer station, composting	g, landfill, or
other disposal activities):			
<ul> <li>Tons/month, if transfer or other non-con</li> </ul>	abustion/thermal treatm	ent, or	
Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treat	atment		
iii. If landfill, anticipated site life:	years		
. Will proposed action at the site involve the commercial ge waste? f Yes:	eneration, treatment, sto	rage, or disposal of hazardous	☐Yes ☐No
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be ge	nerated, handled or man	naged at facility:	
ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving haza	ardous wastes or constit	uents:	
<ul> <li>iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated tons</li> <li>iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycl</li> </ul>	/month ing or reuse of hazardo	as constituents:	
	w. 1 1 e	25.0	
v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing of f Yes: provide name and location of facility:	isite hazardous waste ia	icility?	
f No: describe proposed management of any hazardous was	stes which will not be so	ent to a hazardous waste facility	v-
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action			
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site a. Existing land uses. <i>i</i> . Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro Urban Industrial Commercial Resident Forest Agriculture Aquatic Other (sp <i>ii</i> . If mix of uses, generally describe:	oject site. tial (suburban) П Ru pecify):	rral (non-farm)	
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site a. Existing land uses. <i>i</i> . Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro Urban Industrial Commercial Resident Forest Agriculture Aquatic Other (sp <i>ii</i> . If mix of uses, generally describe:	oject site. tial (suburban) 🔲 Ru pecify):	ral (non-farm)	
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site a. Existing land uses. <i>i</i> . Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro Urban Industrial Commercial Resident Forest Agriculture Aquatic Other (sj <i>ii</i> . If mix of uses, generally describe: b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.	oject site. tial (suburban)	ural (non-farm)	
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site a. Existing land uses. <i>i</i> . Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro Urban Industrial Commercial Resident Forest Agriculture Aquatic Other (sp <i>ii</i> . If mix of uses, generally describe: D. Land uses and covertypes on the project site. Land use or Covertype	oject site. tial (suburban) pecify): Current Acreage	ral (non-farm) Acreage After Project Completion	Change (Acres +/-)
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site a. Existing land uses. i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro Urban Industrial Commercial Resident Forest Agriculture Aquatic Other (s) ii. If mix of uses, generally describe: D. Land uses and covertypes on the project site. Land use or Covertype Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious surfaces	oject site. tial (suburban)	ral (non-farm) Acreage After Project Completion	Change (Acres +/-)
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site a. Existing land uses. i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro Urban Industrial Commercial Resident Forest Agriculture Aquatic Other (sp ii. If mix of uses, generally describe: D. Land uses and covertypes on the project site. Land use or Covertype Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious surfaces Forested	oject site. tial (suburban)	ral (non-farm) Acreage After Project Completion	Change (Acres +/-)
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action         E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site         a. Existing land uses. <i>i</i> . Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro         Urban       Industrial         Commercial       Resident         Forest       Agriculture         Agriculture       Aquatic         ii. If mix of uses, generally describe:         b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.         Land use or         Covertype         Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious surfaces         Forested         Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)	oject site. tial (suburban)	Acreage After Project Completion	Change (Acres +/-)
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site  a. Existing land uses.  i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro Urban   Industrial   Commercial   Resident Forest   Agriculture   Aquatic   Other (sj ii. If mix of uses, generally describe:  D. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.  Land use or Covertype Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious surfaces Forested Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non- agricultural, including abandoned agricultural) Agricultural (includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)	oject site. tial (suburban) pecify): Current Acreage	Acreage After Project Completion	Change (Acres +/-)
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action         E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site         a. Existing land uses. <i>i</i> . Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro         Urban       Industrial         Commercial       Resident         Forest       Agriculture         Agriculture       Aquatic         If mix of uses, generally describe:         D. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.         Land use or         Covertype         Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious surfaces         Forested         Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)         Agricultural (includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)         Surface water features (lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.)	oject site. tial (suburban) pecify): Current Acreage	Acreage After Project Completion	Change (Acres +/-)
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action         E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site         a. Existing land uses. <i>i</i> . Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro         Urban       Industrial         Commercial       Resident         Forest       Agriculture         Agriculture       Aquatic         If mix of uses, generally describe: <i>ii.</i> If mix of uses, generally describe: <i>ii.</i> If mix of uses and covertypes on the project site.         Land uses and covertypes on the project site. <i>Land use or</i> Covertype         Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious surfaces         Forested         Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)         Agricultural (includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)         Surface water features (lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.)         Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)	oject site. tial (suburban) pecify): Current Acreage	Acreage After Project Completion	Change (Acres +/-)
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action         E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site         a. Existing land uses. <i>i</i> . Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro         Urban       Industrial         Commercial       Resident         Forest       Agriculture         Agriculture       Aquatic         Other (sp. ii). If mix of uses, generally describe:         b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.         Land use or         Covertype         Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious surfaces         Forested         Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)         Agricultural (includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)         Surface water features (lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.)         Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)         Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill)	oject site. tial (suburban)	Acreage After Project Completion	Change (Acres +/-)

ALL 1 VO. VALUMIA.	unty for public recreation?	□Yes□No
<ul> <li>d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the pull Yes,</li> <li>i. Identify Facilities:</li> </ul>	e with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed roject site?	∐Yes∐No
e. Does the project site contain an existing dam?		LYes_No
<i>i</i> Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:		
Dam height:	feet	
• Dam length:	feet	
Surface area:	acres	
Volume impounded:	gallons OR acre-feet	
ii. Dam's existing hazard classification:	<b>9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</b>	
iii. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:		
f Has the project site ever been used as a municipal commer	cial or industrial solid waste management facility	
or does the project site even been used as a manicipal, comment or does the project site adjoin property which is now, or wa If Yes:	as at one time, used as a solid waste management faci	lity?
i. Has the facility been formally closed?		Yes No
<ul> <li>If yes, cite sources/documentation:</li> </ul>		
ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the bou	indarics of the solid waste management facility:	
iii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior sol	id waste activities:	
g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disp	osed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin	Yes No
property which is now or was at one time used to commerce If Yes: <i>i</i> . Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activitie	es, including approximate time when activities occur	red:
h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported	es, including approximate time when activities occurs	red:
<ul> <li>property which is now or was at one time used to commerce If Yes:</li> <li><i>i</i>. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities</li> </ul>	es, including approximate time when activities occurs d spill at the proposed project site, or have any osed site?	red:
<ul> <li>property which is now or was at one time used to commerce of Yes:</li> <li><i>i</i>. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities</li> <li><i>i</i>. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the property of Yes:</li> <li><i>i</i>. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incorporation database? Check all that apply:</li> </ul>	es, including approximate time when activities occum I spill at the proposed project site, or have any osed site? cidents database or Environmental Site	red: Ves No
<ul> <li>property which is now or was at one time used to commerce If Yes: <ol> <li>Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities</li> </ol> </li> <li>h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the properties of Yes: <ol> <li>Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Inc. Remediation database? Check all that apply: </li></ol> </li> </ul>	es, including approximate time when activities occurs d spill at the proposed project site, or have any osed site? cidents database or Environmental Site Provide DEC ID number(s):	red: Yes No Yes No
<ul> <li>property which is now or was at one time used to commerce If Yes: <ol> <li>Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities</li> </ol> </li> <li>h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the properties of Yes: <ol> <li>Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Inc. Remediation database? Check all that apply: </li> <li>Yes – Spills Incidents database </li></ol> </li> <li>Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database <ol> <li>Neither database</li> </ol> </li> </ul>	any freat, store and/or inspose of hazardous waste? es, including approximate time when activities occum I spill at the proposed project site, or have any osed site? cidents database or Environmental Site Provide DEC ID number(s): Provide DEC ID number(s):	red: Yes No Yes No
<ul> <li>property which is now or was at one time used to commerce of Yes: <ol> <li>Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities</li> </ol> </li> <li>the potential contamination history. Has there been a reported remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proper of Yes: <ol> <li>Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Inc. Remediation database? Check all that apply: <ol> <li>Yes – Spills Incidents database</li> <li>Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database</li> <li>Neither database</li> </ol> </li> </ol></li></ul>	and y freat, store and/or inspose of hazardous waste? es, including approximate time when activities occurn a spill at the proposed project site, or have any osed site? cidents database or Environmental Site Provide DEC ID number(s): Provide DEC ID number(s):	red: Yes No Yes No
<pre>property which is now or was at one time used to commerce If Yes: i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activitie h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proper If Yes: i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incomendation database? Check all that apply: Yes - Spills Incidents database Yes - Environmental Site Remediation database Neither database iii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, desc iiii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):</pre>	es, including approximate time when activities occurs a spill at the proposed project site, or have any osed site? cidents database or Environmental Site Provide DEC ID number(s): Provide DEC ID number(s): C Environmental Site Remediation database?	red: Yes No Yes No
property which is now or was at one time used to commerce If Yes: <ol> <li>Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities</li> <li>Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities</li> <li>Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the properties</li> <li>Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Inc. Remediation database? Check all that apply:</li> <li>Yes - Spills Incidents database</li> <li>Yes - Environmental Site Remediation database</li> <li>Neither database</li> <li>If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, desc</li> </ol> iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC ID number(s): iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii) above, describe current status of si	es, including approximate time when activities occurs a spill at the proposed project site, or have any osed site? cidents database or Environmental Site Provide DEC ID number(s): Provide DEC ID number(s): cribe control measures: C Environmental Site Remediation database? ite(s):	red: Yes No Yes No
property which is now or was at one time used to commerce If Yes: <ol> <li>Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities</li> <li>Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities</li> <li>Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the property of Yes:</li> <li>Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Inc. Remediation database? Check all that apply:</li> <li>Yes – Spills Incidents database</li> <li>Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database</li> <li>Neither database</li> <li>If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe fyes, provide DEC ID number(s):</li> <li>iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii) above, describe current status of si</li> </ol>	es, including approximate time when activities occurs d spill at the proposed project site, or have any osed site? cidents database or Environmental Site Provide DEC ID number(s): Provide DEC ID number(s): eribe control measures: c Environmental Site Remediation database? te(s):	red: Yes No Yes No

v. Is the project site subject to an instit	utional control limiting property uses?		☐ Yes ☐ No
<ul> <li>If yes, DEC site ID number:</li> </ul>	and a sector 1 (s. s. d. and a sector information and a sector information in the		
<ul> <li>Describe any use limitations:</li> </ul>	hal control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):		
<ul> <li>Describe any engineering cont</li> </ul>	trols:		
<ul> <li>Will the project affect the inst</li> <li>Explain:</li></ul>	itutional or engineering controls in place?		□ Yes □No
2. Natural Resources On or Near I	Project Site		
What is the average depth to bedrock	on the project site?	feet	
Are there bedrock outcronnings on th	ne project site?		
Yes, what proportion of the site is con	mprised of bedrock outcroppings?	<u>%</u>	
Predominant soil type(s) present on p	project site:		_%
			%
What is the average depth to the wate	er table on the project site? Average: Varies	feet	
Drainage status of project site soils:	Well Drained: -% of site		
	Moderately Well Drained: % of site		
E	Poorly Drained% of site		
Approximate proportion of proposed	action site with slopes:  0-10%:	% of site	
approximate proportion of proposed			
Approximate proportion of proposed	<b>10-15%</b> :	% of site	
Approximate proportion of proposed	□ 10-15%: □ 15% or greater:	% of site	
Are there any unique geologic feature	es on the project site?	% of site	Yes No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	es on the project site?	% of site	□Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	<pre>     10-15%:     15% or greater:     es on the project site? </pre>	% of site	□Yes No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe: Surface water features.	es on the project site?	% of site	□Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe: Surface water features.	10-15%:     15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s	% of site % of site	□Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe: Surface water features. Does any portion of the project site of ponds or lakes)? Do any waterhade or other waterhadi	10-15%:     15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s	% of site % of site	□Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe: Surface water features. Does any portion of the project site of ponds or lakes)? Do any wetlands or other waterbodic	10-15%: 15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skin to E 2 i	% of site % of site	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe: Surface water features. Does any portion of the project site of ponds or lakes)? Do any wetlands or other waterbodie Yes to either <i>i</i> or <i>ii</i> , continue. If No,	10-15%:     15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. disc within or adjoining the project site repulated l	% of site % of site	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe: Surface water features. Does any portion of the project site of ponds or lakes)? Do any wetlands or other waterbodic Yes to either <i>i</i> or <i>ii</i> , continue. If No, Are any of the wetlands or waterbook state or local agency?	10-15%: 15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated b	% of site % of site % streams, rivers,	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe: Surface water features. Does any portion of the project site of ponds or lakes)? Do any wetlands or other waterbodid Yes to either <i>i</i> or <i>ii</i> , continue. If No, Are any of the wetlands or waterbodid state or local agency? For each identified regulated wetland	10-15%: 15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated b ad and waterbody on the project site, provide the formula of the project site.	% of site % of site % of site 	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	10-15%:     15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated b ad and waterbody on the project site, provide the form	% of site % of site 	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	10-15%: 15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated in ad and waterbody on the project site, provide the formula of the project site.	% of site % of site % of site 	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	10-15%: 15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated 1 ad and waterbody on the project site, provide the fa	% of site % of site % of site 	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	10-15%: 15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated 1 ad and waterbody on the project site, provide the factors DEC)	% of site % of site % of site 	Yes No Yes No Yes No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	10-15%:     15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated 1 ad and waterbody on the project site, provide the fa DEC)	% of site % of site % of site  streams, rivers,  by any federal,  classification Classification Classification Approximate Size quality-impaired	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	10-15%: 15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated 1 ad and waterbody on the project site, provide the factor DEC) sted in the most recent compilation of NYS water dies and basis for listing as immeised:	% of site % of site % of site % streams, rivers,  by any federal, classification Classification Classification Approximate Size quality-impaired	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	10-15%:     15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated 1 ad and waterbody on the project site, provide the fa DEC)	% of site % of site % of site 	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	I0-15%: I 15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated l ad and waterbody on the project site, provide the for DEC)	% of site % of site % of site % streams, rivers,  by any federal,  classification Classification Classification Classification Quality-impaired	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:	10-15%:     15% or greater: es on the project site? contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including s es adjoin the project site? skip to E.2.i. dies within or adjoining the project site regulated 1 ad and waterbody on the project site, provide the fa DEC)	% of site % of site % of site 	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic feature Yes, describe:		% of site % of site % of site % streams, rivers, % by any federal, @llowing information:  Classification Classification Classification Approximate Size quality-impaired	□Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No □Yes□No

m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the p	roject site:	
<ul> <li>Does the project site contain a designated significant natural comm f Yes:</li> <li><i>i</i>. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis)</li> </ul>	nunity? s for designation):	∐Yes∐No
ii Source(s) of description or evaluation:		
ii. Extent of community/habitat:		
Currently:	acres	
<ul> <li>Following completion of project as proposed:</li> </ul>	acres	
• Gain or loss (indicate + or -):	acres	
. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is special concern?	listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of	□Yes]No
. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trap f yes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect	ping, fishing or shell fishing? that use:	∐Yes_No
.3. Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site		
. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agric Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 30 f Yes, provide county plus district name/number:	cultural district certified pursuant to 4?	☐Yes ☐No
Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present	?	TYes No
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?		
ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s):		
Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially con Natural Landmark?	ntiguous to, a registered National	Yes
Yes:		
f Yes: <i>i</i> . Nature of the natural landmark: <i>ii</i> . Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind d	Geological Feature esignation and approximate size/extent:	
<ul> <li>f Yes:</li> <li>i. Nature of the natural landmark: Biological Community</li> <li>ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind d</li> <li>Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical</li> <li>f Yes:</li> <li>i. CEA name:</li> </ul>	Geological Feature esignation and approximate size/extent: Environmental Area?	□Yes□No
<ul> <li>f Yes:</li> <li>i. Nature of the natural landmark: Biological Community</li> <li>ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind d</li> <li>Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical</li> <li>f Yes:</li> <li>i. CEA name:</li> <li>ii. Basis for designation:</li> </ul>	Geological Feature esignation and approximate size/extent: Environmental Area?	∏Yes∏No

e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the Commiss Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic I	Yes No sioner of the NYS Places?
If Yes: <i>i</i> . Nature of historic/archaeological resource: Archaeological Site Historic Building or District <i>ii</i> . Name:	
iii. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:	
f. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?	□Yes □No
<ul> <li>g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site?</li> <li>If Yes: <ul> <li>i. Describe possible resource(s):</li> <li>ii. Basis for identification:</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	∏Yes∏No
<ul> <li>h. Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local scenic or aesthetic resource?</li> <li>If Yes: <ul> <li>i. Identify resource:</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	∐Yes <b>∏</b> No
<li>ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or etc.):</li>	or scenic byway,
iii. Distance between project and resource: miles.	
<ul> <li>i. Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers Program 6 NYCRR 666?</li> <li>If Yes:</li> <li>i. Identify the name of the river and its designation;</li> </ul>	☐ Yes ☐ No
<i>ii.</i> Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 666?	Yes No

#### F. Additional Information

Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them.

G. Verification I certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge. Applicant/Sponsor Name Gary A Kamp Date 3/27/24 Signature GICO Title Supervisor-Root

#### Agency Use Only [If applicable]

# Full Environmental Assessment Form Part 2 - Identification of Potential Project Impacts

Project : \_\_\_\_\_

**Part 2 is to be completed by the lead agency**. Part 2 is designed to help the lead agency inventory all potential resources that could be affected by a proposed project or action. We recognize that the lead agency's reviewer(s) will not necessarily be environmental professionals. So, the questions are designed to walk a reviewer through the assessment process by providing a series of questions that can be answered using the information found in Part 1. To further assist the lead agency in completing Part 2, the form identifies the most relevant questions in Part 1 that will provide the information needed to answer the Part 2 question. When Part 2 is completed, the lead agency will have identified the relevant environmental areas that may be impacted by the proposed activity.

If the lead agency is a state agency and the action is in any Coastal Area, complete the Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment.

#### Tips for completing Part 2:

- Review all of the information provided in Part 1.
- · Review any application, maps, supporting materials and the Full EAF Workbook.
- Answer each of the 18 questions in Part 2.
- If you answer "Yes" to a numbered question, please complete all the questions that follow in that section.
- If you answer "No" to a numbered question, move on to the next numbered question.
- Check appropriate column to indicate the anticipated size of the impact.
- Proposed projects that would exceed a numeric threshold contained in a question should result in the reviewing agency checking the box "Moderate to large impact may occur."
- · The reviewer is not expected to be an expert in environmental analysis.
- If you are not sure or undecided about the size of an impact, it may help to review the sub-questions for the general
  question and consult the workbook.
- When answering a question consider all components of the proposed activity, that is, the "whole action".
- · Consider the possibility for long-term and cumulative impacts as well as direct impacts.
- Answer the question in a reasonable manner considering the scale and context of the project.

#### 1. Impact on Land

Proposed action may involve construction on, or physical alteration of, the land surface of the proposed site. (See Part 1. D.1) If "Yes", answer questions a - j. If "No", move on to Section 2.			YES
	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
a. The proposed action may involve construction on land where depth to water table is less than 3 feet.	E2d	D	
b. The proposed action may involve construction on slopes of 15% or greater.	E2f		
c. The proposed action may involve construction on land where bedrock is exposed, or generally within 5 feet of existing ground surface.	E2a	n	D
d. The proposed action may involve the excavation and removal of more than 1,000 tons of natural material.	D2a	ш	П
e. The proposed action may involve construction that continues for more than one year or in multiple phases.	Dle	•	П
f. The proposed action may result in increased erosion, whether from physical disturbance or vegetation removal (including from treatment by herbicides).	D2e, D2q	۵	
g. The proposed action is, or may be, located within a Coastal Erosion hazard area.	Bli	D	D
h. Other impacts:		D	0

<ol> <li>Impact on Geological Features         The proposed action may result in the modification or destruction of, or inhib access to, any unique or unusual land forms on the site (e.g., cliffs, dunes, minerals, fossils, caves). (See Part 1. E.2.g)     </li> <li>If "Yes", answer questions a - c. If "No", move on to Section 3.</li> </ol>	it Inc	)	YES
	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
a. Identify the specific land form(s) attached:	E2g		D
<ul> <li>b. The proposed action may affect or is adjacent to a geological feature listed as a registered National Natural Landmark.</li> <li>Specific feature:</li> </ul>	E3c		٥
c. Other impacts:		۵	П
<ol> <li>Impacts on Surface Water         The proposed action may affect one or more wetlands or other surface water bodies (e.g., streams, rivers, ponds or lakes). (See Part 1. D.2, E.2.h)         If "Yes", answer questions a - 1. If "No", move on to Section 4.     </li> </ol>	<b>₽</b> NC		YES
	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
a. The proposed action may create a new water body.	D2b, D1h	D	O
b. The proposed action may result in an increase or decrease of over 10% or more than a 10 acre increase or decrease in the surface area of any body of water.	D2b	D	D
c. The proposed action may involve dredging more than 100 cubic yards of material from a wetland or water body.	D2a		Д
d. The proposed action may involve construction within or adjoining a freshwater or tidal wetland, or in the bed or banks of any other water body.	E2h	D	D
e. The proposed action may create turbidity in a waterbody, either from upland erosion, runoff or by disturbing bottom sediments.	D2a, D2h	D	D
f. The proposed action may include construction of one or more intake(s) for withdrawal of water from surface water.	D2c		Ø
g. The proposed action may include construction of one or more outfall(s) for discharge of wastewater to surface water(s).	D2d		٥
h. The proposed action may/cause soil erosion, or otherwise create a source of stormwater discharge that may lead to siltation or other degradation of receiving water bodies.	D2e	٥	
i. The proposed action may affect the water quality of any water bodies within or downstream of the site o( the proposed action.	E2h		O
j. The proposed action may involve the application of pesticides or herbicides in or around any water body.	D2q, E2h	P	۵
<ul> <li>k. The proposed action may require the construction of new, or expansion of existing, wastewater treatment facilities.</li> </ul>	Dla, D2d		

. О I. Other impacts: 

4. Impact on groundwater The proposed action may result in new or additional use of ground water, or may have the potential to introduce contaminants to ground water or an aquif (See Part 1. D.2.a, D.2.c, D.2.d, D.2.p, D.2.q, D.2.t) If "Yes", answer questions a - h. If "No", move on to Section 5.	₽NO Pr.		YES
1) 	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
a. The proposed action may require new water supply wells, or create additional demand on supplies from existing water supply wells.	D2c	D	
<ul> <li>b. Water supply demand from the proposed action may exceed safe and sustainable withdrawal capacity rate of the local supply or aquifer. Cite Source:</li> </ul>	D2c		۵
c. The proposed action may, allow or result in residential uses in areas without water and sewer services.	D1a, D2c	۵	
d. The proposed action may include or require wastewater discharged to groundwater.	D2d, E21	D	D
e. The proposed action may result in the construction of water supply wells in locations where groundwater is, or is suspected to be, contaminated.	D2c, E1f, E1g, E1h		
f. The proposed action may require the bulk storage of petroleum or chemical products over ground water or an aquifer.	D2p, E21		D
g. The proposed action may involve the commercial application of pesticides within 100 feet of potable drinking water or irrigation sources.	E2h, D2q, E2l, D2c	D	
h. Other impacts:		o	٦
		-	
5. Impact on Flooding <sup>1</sup> The proposed action may result in development on lands subject to flooding. (See Part 1. E.2) If "Yes", answer questions a - g. If "No", move on to Section 6.	NO.		YES
	Relevant Part 1 Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
a. The proposed action may result in development in a designated floodway.	E2i	D	
b. The proposed action may result in development within a 100 year floodplain.	E2j		
c. The proposed action may result in development within a 500 year floodplain.	E2k		

c. The proposed action may result in development within a 500 year floodplain.	E2k	۵	
d. The proposed action may result in, or require, modification of existing drainage patterns.	D2b, D2e		D
e The proposed action may change flood water flows that contribute to flooding.	D2b, E2i, E2j, E2k		
f. If there is a dam located on the site of the proposed action, is the dam in need of repair, or upgrade?	Ele		Ξ

g. Other impacts:

ï

 $\overline{g}$ 

6. Impacts on Air The proposed action may include a state regulated air emission source. (See Part 1. D.2.f., D.2.h, D.2.g) If "Yes", answer questions a - f. If "No", move on to Section 7.	NO		YES
	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
<ul> <li>a. If the proposed action requires federal or state air emission permits, the action may also emit one or more greenhouse gases at or above the following levels: <ol> <li>More than 1000 tons/year of carbon dioxide (CO<sub>2</sub>)</li> <li>More than 3.5 tons/year of nitrous oxide (N<sub>2</sub>O)</li> <li>More than 1000 tons/year of carbon equivalent of perfluorocarbons (PFCs)</li> <li>More than .045 tons/year of sulfur hexafluoride (SF<sub>6</sub>)</li> <li>More than 1000 tons/year of carbon dioxide equivalent of hydrochloroflourocarbons (HFCs) emissions</li> <li>vi. 43 tons/year or more of methane</li> </ol> </li> </ul>	D2g D2g D2g D2g D2g D2g D2g		00000
b. The proposed action may generate 10 tons/year or more of any one designated hazardous air pollutant, or 25 tons/year or more of any combination of such hazardous air pollutants.	D2g	Ū	D.
c. The proposed action may require a state air registration, or may produce an emissions rate of total contaminants that may exceed 5 lbs. per hour, or may include a heat source capable of producing more than 10 million BTU's per hour.	D2f, D2g	ņ	
d. The proposed action may reach 50% of any of the thresholds in "a" through "c", above.	D2g	D	D
e. The proposed action may result in the combustion or thermal treatment of more than 1 ton of refuse per hour.	D2s	Ū.	D
f. Other impacts:			

7. Impact on Plants and Animals The proposed action may result in a loss of flora or fauna. (See Part 1. E.2. If "Yes", answer questions a - j. If "No", move on to Section 8.	mq.)	NO	YES	
	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur	
a. The proposed action may cause reduction in population or loss of individuals of any threatened or endangered species, as listed by New York State or the Federal government, that use the site, or are found on, over, or near the site.	E2o	D	Π	
b. The proposed action may result in a reduction or degradation of any habitat used by any rare, threatened or endangered species, as listed by New York State or the federal government.	E2o			
c. The proposed action may cause reduction in population, or loss of individuals, of any species of special concern or conservation need, as listed by New York State or the Federal government, that use the site, or are found on, over, or near the site.	E2p			
d. The proposed action may result in a reduction or degradation of any habitat used by any species of special concern and conservation need, as listed by New York State or the Federal government.	E2p	a		

e. The proposed action may diminish the capacity of a registered National Natural Landmark to support the biological community it was established to protect.	E3c	D	
f. The proposed action may result in the removal of, or ground disturbance in, any portion of a designated significant natural community. Source:	E2n	ū	Q
g. The proposed action may substantially interfere with nesting/breeding, foraging, or over-wintering habitat for the predominant species that occupy or use the project site.	E2m	D	D
n. The proposed action requires the conversion of more than 10 acres of forest, grassland or any other regionally or locally important habitat. Habitat type & information source:	Elb		D
Proposed action (commercial, industrial or recreational projects, only) involves use of herbicides or pesticides.	D2q	0	ц
Other impacts:			D

٩.

1

<ol> <li>Impact on Agricultural Resources         The proposed action may impact agricultural resources. (See Part 1. E.3.a. a If "Yes", answer questions a - h. If "No", move on to Section 9.     </li> </ol>	and b.)	NO	YES
	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
<ul> <li>a. The proposed action may impact soil classified within soil group 1 through 4 of the NYS Land Classification System.</li> </ul>	E2c, E3b		
b. The proposed action may sever, cross or otherwise limit access to agricultural land (includes cropland, hayfields, pasture, vineyard, orchard, etc).	Ela, Elb	Ξ	ū
c. The proposed action may result in the excavation or compaction of the soil profile of active agricultural land.	E3b		
d. The proposed action may irreversibly convert agricultural land to non-agricultural uses, either more than 2.5 acres if located in an Agricultural District, or more than 10 acres if not within an Agricultural District.	E1b, E3a	П	q
e. The proposed action may disrupt or prevent installation of an agricultural land management system.	El a, Elb	D	
f. The proposed action may result, directly or indirectly, in increased development potential or pressure on farmland.	C2c, C3, D2c, D2d		
g. The proposed project is not consistent with the adopted municipal Farmland Protection Plan.	C2c		
h. Other impacts:			

9. Impact on Aesthetic Resources The land use of the proposed action are obviously different from, or are in sharp contrast to, current land use patterns between the proposed project and a scenic or aesthetic resource. (Part 1. E.1.a, E.1.b, E.3.h.) If "Yes", answer questions a - g. If "No", go to Section 10.	<b>N</b> NO	D []	]YES
	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
<ul> <li>Proposed action may be visible from any officially designated federal, state, or local scenic or aesthetic resource.</li> </ul>	E3h	D	
b. The proposed action may result in the obstruction, elimination or significant screening of one or more officially designated scenic views.	E3h, C2b	П	
<ul> <li>c. The proposed action may be visible from publicly accessible vantage points:</li> <li>i. Seasonally (e.g., screened by summer foliage, but visible during other seasons)</li> <li>ii. Year round</li> </ul>	E3h	D D	0
<ul> <li>d. The situation or activity in which viewers are engaged while viewing the proposed action is:</li> <li>i. Routine travel by residents, including travel to and from work</li> <li>ii. Recreational or tourism based activities</li> </ul>	E3h E2q, E1c		0
e. The proposed action may cause a diminishment of the public enjoyment and appreciation of the designated aesthetic resource.	E3h	۵	D
<ul> <li>f. There are similar projects visible within the following distance of the proposed project:</li> <li>0-1/2 mile</li> <li>½-3 mile</li> <li>3-5 mile</li> <li>5+ mile</li> </ul>	Dla, Ela, Dlf, Dlg	D	
g. Other impacts:		Ū	۵
<ol> <li>Impact on Historic and Archeological Resources         The proposed action may occur in or adjacent to a historic or archaeological resource. (Part 1. E.3.e, f. and g.)         <i>If "Yes", answer questions a - e. If "No", go to Section 11.</i> </li> </ol>	<b>V</b> N	р [	]YES
	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
a. The proposed action may occur wholly or partially within, or substantially contiguous to, any buildings, archaeological site or district which is listed on the National or State Register of Historical Places, or that has been determined by the Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic Places.	E3e	ū	
b. The proposed action may occur wholly or partially within, or substantially contiguous to, an area designated as sensitive for archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory.	E3f	٦	D.
c. The proposed action may occur wholly or partially within, or substantially contiguous to, an archaeological site not included on the NY SHPO inventory. Source:	E3g		(II)

	1		
d. Other impacts:		ū	
If any of the above (a-d) are answered "Moderate to large impact may e. occur", continue with the following questions to help support conclusions in Part 3:			
<ol> <li>The proposed action may result in the destruction or alteration of all or part of the site or property.</li> </ol>	E3c, E3g, E3f		D
<li>The proposed action may result in the alteration of the property's setting or integrity.</li>	E3e, E3f, E3g, E1a, E1b		D
iii. The proposed action may result in the introduction of visual elements which are out of character with the site or property, or may alter its setting.	E3e, E3f, E3g, E3h, C2, C3		D
<ol> <li>Impact on Open Space and Recreation         The proposed action may result in a loss of recreational opportunities or a         reduction of an open space resource as designated in any adopted         municipal open space plan.         (See Part 1. C.2.c, E<sub>1</sub>.1.c., E.2.q.)         If "Na" approx quantum a suff" Na" as to Section 12     </li> </ol>	<b>V</b> N	0	]YES
If tes, unswer guestions a - e. If No , go to section 12.	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact ma occur
The proposed action may result in an impairment of natural functions, or "ecosystem services", provided by an undeveloped area, including but not limited to stormwater storage, nutrient cycling, wildlife habitat.	D2e, E1b E2h, E2m, E2o, E2n, E2p	۵	
b. The proposed action may result in the loss of a current or future recreational resource.	C2a, E1c, C2c, E2q		Ū
. The proposed action may eliminate open space or recreational resource in an area with few such resources.	C2a, C2c E1c, E2q		0
<ol> <li>The proposed action may result in loss of an area now used informally by the community as an open space resource.</li> </ol>	C2c, E1c	D	D
e. Other impacts:		Ω	П
<ul> <li>Impact on Critical Environmental Areas         The proposed action may be located within or adjacent to a critical environmental area (CEA). (See Part 1. E.3.d)     </li> <li>If "Yes", answer questions a - c. If "No", go to Section 13.</li> </ul>		0	YES
	Relevant Part 1 Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact ma occur
. The proposed action may result in a reduction in the quantity of the resource or characteristic which was the basis for designation of the CEA.	E3d		ō
The proposed action may result in a reduction in the quality of the resource or characteristic which was the basis for designation of the CEA.	E3d	Ū	D
Other impacts:		a	Ξ.

13. Impact on Transportation The proposed action may result in a change to existing transportation systems (See Part 1. D.2.j) If "Yes", answer questions a - f. If "No", go to Section 14.	s. 🔽 NG		YES
	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
a. Projected traffic increase may exceed capacity of existing road network.	D2j	0	
b. The proposed action may result in the construction of paved parking area for 500 or more vehicles.	D2j	۵	0
c. The proposed action will degrade existing transit access.	D2j	D	
d. The proposed action will degrade existing pedestrian or bicycle accommodations.	D2j		n
e. The proposed action may alter the present pattern of movement of people or goods.	D2j		D
f. Other impacts:6	_		D
	Part I Question(s)	small impact may occur	to large impact may occur
a. The proposed action will require a new, or an ungrade to an existing substation	D2k		O
<ul> <li>b. The proposed action will require the creation or extension of an energy transmission or supply system to serve more than 50 single or two-family residences or to serve a commercial or industrial use.</li> </ul>	D1f, D1q, D2k	۵	
c. The proposed action may utilize more than 2,500 MWhrs per year of electricity.	D2k	D.	
d. The proposed action may:involve heating and/or cooling of more than 100,000 square feet of building area when completed.	Dlg	a	
e. Other Impacts:			
<ul> <li>15. Impact on Noise, Odor, and Light The proposed action may result in an increase in noise, odors, or outdoor ligh (See Part 1. D.2.m., n., and o.) If "Yes", answer questions a - f. If "No", go to Section 16.</li> </ul>	nting. 🗹 NC	No. or	YES
	Part I Question(s)	small impact may occur	to large impact may occur
<ul> <li>a. The proposed action may produce sound above noise levels established by local regulation.</li> </ul>	D2m	5	
	and the second	the second se	1000

D2o

Π

c. The proposed action may result in routine odors for more than one hour per day.

d. The proposed action may result in light shining onto adjoining properties.	D2n	Q
e. The proposed action may result in lighting creating sky-glow brighter than existing area conditions.	D2n, Ela	D
f. Other impacts:		

16. Impact on Human Health The proposed action may have an impact on human health from exposure to new or existing sources of contaminants. (See Part 1.D.2.q., E.1. d. f. g. ar If "Yes", answer questions a - m. If "No", go to Section 17.	Id h.)	o 🗆	YES
	Relevant Part 1 Question(s)	No,or small impact may cecur	Moderate to large impact may occur
a. The proposed action is located within 1500 feet of a school, hospital, licensed day care center, group home, nursing home or retirement community.	Eld		٥
b. The site of the proposed action is currently undergoing remediation.	Elg, Elh	ū	۵
c. There is a completed emergency spill remediation, or a completed environmental site remediation on, or adjacent to, the site of the proposed action.	Elg, Elh	D	D
d. The site of the action is subject to an institutional control limiting the use of the property (e.g., easement or deed restriction).	Elg, Elh		D
e. The proposed action may affect institutional control measures that were put in place to ensure that the site remains protective of the environment and human health.	Elg, Elh		Π.
f. The proposed action has adequate control measures in place to ensure that future generation, treatment and/or disposal of hazardous wastes will be protective of the environment and human health.	D2t	٩	Ξ
<ul> <li>g. The proposed action involves construction or modification of a solid waste management facility.</li> </ul>	D2q, E1f	D	۵
h. The proposed action may result in the unearthing of solid or hazardous waste.	D2q, E1f	D	D
i. The proposed action may result in an increase in the rate of disposal, or processing, of solid waste.	D2r, D2s		
<ol> <li>The proposed action may result in excavation or other disturbance within 2000 feet of a site used for the disposal of solid or hazardous waste.</li> </ol>	Elf, Elg Elh	Ū	D.
k. The proposed action may result in the migration of explosive gases from a landfill site to adjacent off site structures.	Elf, Elg	D	۵
l. The proposed action may result in the release of contaminated leachate from the project site.	D2s, E1f, D2r		
m. Other impacts:			

The proposed action is not consistent with adopted land use plans. (See Part 1, C, I, C, 2, and C, 3,)	NO		YES
If "Yes", answer questions a - h. If "No", go to Section 18.			
	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	Moderate to large impact may occur
a. The proposed action's land use components may be different from, or in sharp contrast to, current surrounding land use pattern(s).	C2, C3, D1a E1a, E1b	D	D
b. The proposed action will cause the permanent population of the city, town or village in which the project is located to grow by more than 5%.	C2	d	Ę
c. The proposed action is inconsistent with local land use plans or zoning regulations.	C2, C2, C3		
d. The proposed action is inconsistent with any County plans, or other regional land use plans.	C2, C2		D
e The proposed action may cause a change in the density of development that is not supported by existing infrastructure or is distant from existing infrastructure.	C3, D1c, D1d, D1f, D1d, Elb	D	
f. The proposed action is located in an area characterized by low density development that will require new or expanded public infrastructure.	C4, D2c, D2d D2j		
g. The proposed action may induce secondary development impacts (e.g., residential or commercial development not included in the proposed action)	C2a		
Is Other			п
18. Consistency with Community Character			
<ul> <li>18. Consistency with Community Character The proposed project is inconsistent with the existing community character. (See Part 1. C.2, C.3, D.2, E.3)</li> <li>If "Vas" answer assistents as a gain of "No" proposed to Part 3.</li> </ul>	<b>∠</b> NO		(ES
<ul> <li>18. Consistency with Community Character The proposed project is inconsistent with the existing community character. (See Part 1. C.2, C.3, D.2, E.3) If "Yes", answer questions a - g. If "No", proceed to Part 3.</li> </ul>	Relevant Part I Question(s)	No, or small impact may occur	ES Moderate to large impact may occur
<ul> <li>18. Consistency with Community Character The proposed project is inconsistent with the existing community character. (See Part 1. C.2, C.3, D.2, E.3) If "Yes", answer questions a - g. If "No", proceed to Part 3. a. The proposed action may replace or eliminate existing facilities, structures, or areas of historic importance to the community.</li></ul>	Relevant Part I Question(s) E3e, E3f, E3g	No, or small impact may occur	ES Moderate to large impact may occur
<ul> <li>18. Consistency with Community Character The proposed project is inconsistent with the existing community character. (See Part 1. C.2, C.3, D.2, E.3) If "Yes", answer questions a - g. If "No", proceed to Part 3. </li> <li>a. The proposed action may replace or eliminate existing facilities, structures, or areas of historic importance to the community.</li> <li>b. The proposed action may create a demand for additional community services (e.g. schools, police and fire).</li> </ul>	Relevant Part I Question(s) E3e, E3f, E3g C4	No, or small impact may occur	ES Moderate to large impact may occur
<ul> <li>18. Consistency with Community Character The proposed project is inconsistent with the existing community character. (See Part 1. C.2, C.3, D.2, E.3) If "Yes", answer questions a - g. If "No", proceed to Part 3. </li> <li>a. The proposed action may replace or eliminate existing facilities, structures, or areas of historic importance to the community.</li> <li>b. The proposed action may create a demand for additional community services (e.g. schools, police and fire). c. The proposed action may displace affordable or low-income housing in an area where there is a shortage of such housing.</li></ul>	Relevant Part I Question(s) E3e, E3f, E3g C4 C2, C3, D1f D1g, E1a	No, or small impact may occur	ES Moderate to large impact may occur
<ul> <li>18. Consistency with Community Character The proposed project is inconsistent with the existing community character. (See Part 1. C.2, C.3, D.2, E.3) If "Yes", answer questions a -g. If "No", proceed to Part 3. </li> <li>a. The proposed action may replace or eliminate existing facilities, structures, or areas of historic importance to the community.</li> <li>b. The proposed action may create a demand for additional community services (e.g. schools, police and fire). c. The proposed action may/displace affordable or low-income housing in an area where there is a shortage of such housing. d. The proposed action may interfere with the use or enjoyment of officially recognized or designated public resources.</li></ul>	Relevant Part I Question(s) E3e, E3f, E3g C4 C2, C3, D1f D1g, E1a C2, E3	No, or small impact may occur	ES Moderate to large impact may occur
<ul> <li>18. Consistency with Community Character The proposed project is inconsistent with the existing community character. (See Part 1. C.2, C.3, D.2, E.3) If "Yes", answer questions a - g. If "No", proceed to Part 3. </li> <li>a. The proposed action may replace or eliminate existing facilities, structures, or areas of historic importance to the community.</li> <li>b. The proposed action may create a demand for additional community services (e.g. schools, police and fire). c. The proposed action may displace affordable or low-income housing in an area where there is a shortage of sucli housing. d. The proposed action may interfere with the use or enjoyment of officially recognized or designated public resources. e. The proposed action is inconsistent with the predominant architectural scale and character.</li></ul>	Relevant Part I Question(s) E3e, E3f, E3g C4 C2, C3, D1f D1g, E1a C2, E3 C2, C3	No, or small impact may occur	ES Moderate to large impact may occur
<ul> <li>18. Consistency with Community Character The proposed project is inconsistent with the existing community character. (See Part 1. C.2, C.3, D.2, E.3) If "Yes", answer questions a - g. If "No", proceed to Part 3.</li> <li>a. The proposed action may replace or eliminate existing facilities, structures, or areas of historic importance to the community.</li> <li>b. The proposed action may create a demand for additional community services (e.g. schools, police and fire).</li> <li>c. The proposed action may displace affordable or low-income housing in an area where there is a shortage of such housing.</li> <li>d. The proposed action may interfere with the use or enjoyment of officially recognized or designated public resources.</li> <li>e. The proposed action is inconsistent with the character of the existing natural landscape.</li> </ul>	Relevant Part I Question(s)           E3e, E3f, E3g           C4           C2, C3, D1f           D1g, E1a           C2, C3           C2, C3           C2, C3	No, or small impact may occur	ES Moderate to large impact may occur

PRINT FULL FORM

Page 10 of 10

#### Full Environmental Assessment Form Part 3 - Evaluation of the Magnitude and Importance of Project Impacts and Determination of Significance

**Determination of Significance** 

Part 3 provides the reasons in support of the determination of significance. The lead agency must complete Part 3 for every question in Part 2 where the impact has been identified as potentially moderate to large or where there is a need to explain why a particular element of the proposed action will not, or may, result in a significant adverse environmental impact.

Based on the analysis in Part 3, the lead agency must decide whether to require an environmental impact statement to further assess the proposed action or whether available information is sufficient for the lead agency to conclude that the proposed action will not have a significant adverse environmental impact. By completing the certification on the next page, the lead agency can complete its determination of significance.

#### **Reasons Supporting This Determination:**

To complete this section:

- Identify the impact based on the Part 2 responses and describe its magnitude. Magnitude considers factors such as severity, size or extent of an impact.
- Assess the importance of the impact. Importance relates to the geographic scope, duration, probability of the impact
  occurring, number of people affected by the impact and any additional environmental consequences if the impact were to
  occur.
- The assessment should take into consideration any design element or project changes.
- Repeat this process for each Part 2 question where the impact has been identified as potentially moderate to large or where
  there is a need to explain why a particular element of the proposed action will not, or may, result in a significant adverse
  environmental impact.
- · Provide the reason(s) why the impact may, or will not, result in a significant adverse environmental impact
- For Conditional Negative Declarations identify the specific condition(s) imposed that will modify the proposed action so that
  no significant adverse environmental impacts will result.
- Attach additional sheets, as needed.

	Determination of	of Significance -	- Type 1 and	Unlisted Actions	
SEQR Status:	Type 1	Unlisted			
Identify portions of	EAF completed for this Proje	ct: 🖌 Part 1	Part 2	Part 3	

pon review of the information recorded on this EAF, as noted, plus this additional support information	_
d considering both the magnitude and importance of each identified potential impact, it is the conclusion of the as lead agency that:	
A. This project will result in no significant adverse impacts on the environment, and, therefore, an environmental impact atement need not be prepared. Accordingly, this negative declaration is issued.	:t-
B. Although this project could have a significant adverse impact on the environment, that impact will be avoided or bstantially mitigated because of the following conditions which will be required by the lead agency:	
<ul> <li>Therefore, be no significant adverse impacts from the project as conditioned, and, therefore, this conditioned negatic claration is issued. A conditioned negative declaration may be used only for UNLISTED actions (see 6 NYCRR 617.7(d)).</li> <li>C. This Project may result in one or more significant adverse impacts on the environment, and an environmental impact atement must be prepared to further assess the impact(s) and possible mitigation and to explore alternatives to avoid or reduct apacts. Accordingly, this positive declaration is issued.</li> </ul>	ive t ce those
ame of Action: Local Law No. 1 of 2024-The Solar Energy Facilities Law of the Town of Root	
ame of Lead Agency: Root Town Board	
ame of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: Gary Kamp	
tle of Responsible Officer: Root Town Supervisor	
gnature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: Date: 7/19/2	2029
gnature of Preparer (if different from Responsible Officer). Bute: 4/19/202	14
or Further Information:	÷(-
ontact Person: Brett Preston, Esq.	
Idress: 122 West Main Street, Johnstown, NY 12095	
ephone Number: (518) 762-4529	
mail: brettpreston@frontier.com	
r Type 1 Actions and Conditioned Negative Declarations, a copy of this Notice is sent to:	
tief Executive Officer of the political subdivision in which the action will be principally located (e.g., Town / City / Village her involved agencies (if any) oplicant (if any)	of)